STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2015 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MCGUEFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 10:00 A.M.

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 17, 2015
4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 5, 2015

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

5. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 01/30/15 $317,661.31. Accounts payable
 checks date 02/06/15 for $674,562.75 and $5,214.78

6. For possible action approval of the January 2015 Treasurer Report
7. For possible action approval of Aaron Bates Refund or APN 003-321-50

8. For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -
a. MDB TRUCKING, LLC.. - Transportation / 905 East Mustang (trucking co.) MCC
b. EAGLE SOLUTIONS - Contractor / 1350 Geiger Grade ~ Reno (landscaping)

1




c. BEAR MOBILE SERVICE & REPAIR, LLC - General / 1525 Sharon Way ~ Reno (mobile

equip repair)

WILD HORSE GALLERY - General /145 South C Street (retail store) VC

REEL CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 72 East Freeport ~ Sparks (Contractor)

LERO ENTEPRISES, INC. - Contractor / 1043 H Street ~ Sparks (Contractor)

SPENCER MEDIA PARTNERS, LLC ~ Home Business / 2187 Main Street ~ Gold Hill

(Consultant)

DIAMOND CONCRETE CUTTING, LLC - Contractor / 80 Corporate Park Dr ~

Henderson (Contractor)

i. ASCENSION POWER ENGINEERING, LLC - Professional / 55 North C Street (elect
eng.) VC

= @ me o

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION (No Action): Presentation and discussion by Nevada Department of
Transportation Officials and Comstock Mining, LLC regarding physical conditions, structural
integrity, and other conditions of State Route 342 adjacent to the Lucerne Pit in southern Gold
Hill, Storey County, Nevada.

10. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports including
Quarterly financial updates for fiscal year 2014/2015

11. BOARD COMMENT (No Action ~ No Public Comment)

12. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Discussion and direction to staff
regarding legislation or legislative issues proposed by legislators or by other entities permitted
by the Nevada State Legislature to submit bill draft requests, or such legislative issues as may be
deemed by the Chairman or the Board to be of critical significance to Storey County.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Status of the proposed property tax rollback per Mr.
Gilmans’s request in the Dec 2, 2014 meeting, agenda item requested by Nicole Barde.

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Granting the County Manager the authority to remove
Storey County from Supplemental City-County Relief Tax (SCCRT) should the findings be
positive that Storey County would be better off not staying on Guaranteed Share pursuant to
NRS 377 City- County Relief Tax.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Special Use Permit (SUP) 2014-032. By Corrie Zam-
Northan on behalf of the Bucket of Blood Saloon for the installation of a painted mural on the
face of an existing south retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a
location at 8 North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01),

16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Parcel Map 2014-036 by James Galloway. The
applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels for a property located at 285
South F Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 001-146-
01).




17. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a. LOW-TEMP INSULATIONS, INC. - Contractor / 22631 N. 18t Avenue ~ Phoenix
(insulated panels)

b. CC COMMUNICATIONS - Contractor / PO Box 1390 ~ Fallon (telecommunications)

c. BI-STATE ELECTRIC CO - Contractor / 1617 Freeport Blvd. ~ Sparks (electrical
contractor)

d. NEVADA FOOD TRUCKS, LLC - General / 5526 Marin Circle ~ Sun Valley (food

catering)

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. - General / 3410 Peru Drive (battery distribution) TRI

STORMO INVESTMENTS, LLC - General / 14885 La Briana Avenue ~ Reno

SHAMBAUGH & SON, LP - Contractor / 7614 Opportunity Drive ~ Ft. Wayne, IN (fire

sprinkler cont.)

NEVADA STAINED GLASS-FIRE HORSE STUDIOS - Home Business / 132 N. C St (art)

vC

TECTONICS DESIGN GROUP - Contractor / 10451 Double R Blvd ~ Reno (architects)

INTEGRITY PEST MANAGEMENT - Contractor / 4240 Reno Highway ~ Fallon (pest

control)

k. TONIX, LLC - General / 222 East Sydney (metal fabrication) TRI

L RICH DOSS, INC. - General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MC

m. HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES - General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI

I

s

—e

18. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

19. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969,

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
{Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and

3




lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before February 11, 2015; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department. '

Vanessa Stephens Clerk-Tr¢asurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda; Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approval of minutes for January 5, 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approve minutes as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 775 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Minutes are attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached.

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: N/A
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
\5 Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
./Q@Q/C.ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ ] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[T -

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 5, 2015 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
JACK MC GUFFEY VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Chairman McBride, Vice-Chairman Gilman, Commissioner McGuffey, District Attorney
Anne Langer, County Manager Pat Whitten, Deputy Clerk & Treasurer Dore Nevin, Deputy District
Attorney Anne Langer, Special Counsel Robert Morris, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Administrative
Officer/Planner Austin Osborne, Comptroller Hugh Gallagher, and Community Services Director
Cherie Nevin.

1. SWEARING IN OF NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS - Judge Russell swore in the newly elected
officials.

2. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 2:10 P.M.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 5, 2015
County Manager Pat Whitten requested item 20 be moved to follow the Consent Agenda.

Motion: Approve Agenda for January 5, 2015, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman
Seconded by Commissioner McGuffey ~ Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary:
Yes=3)

5. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN TO THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS FOR THE TERM OF ONE YEAR Pursuant to Storey County Code
2.04.008




Motion: Elect Commissioner Marshall McBride as the Chairman, Action: Approve Moved by:
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey  Vote:  Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes = 2)

Motion: Elect Commissioner Lance Gilman as the Vice Chairman, Action: Approve Moved by
Chairman McBride Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous
vote (summary: Yes = 2)

6. APPOINTMENTS TO SERVE ON STATE, COUNTY AND REGIONAL BOARDS
1. Safety Committee ~ defer appointment to the Safety Committee
. Legislative Representative - Marshall McBride with all others, including staff as needed

3. Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board - Jack McGuffey

4. NACO - Jack McGuffey, with Austin Osborne as secondary

5. Nevada Works - Lance Gilman, with Austin Osborne as secondary

6. Virginia City Senior Center - Cherie Nevin

7. Lockwood Senior Center - Lance Gilman, Cherie Nevin and Maggie Lowther

8. St. Mary’s Art Center - Jack McGuffey

9. Western Nevada Development District - Dean Haymore

10. Carson Water Subconservancy District — Austin Osborne

11. State Land Use Planning Advisory Council ~ Austin Osborne, with Dessie Redmond as secondary

12. Natural Resources Conservation District (USDA) — Dean Haymore

13. Truckee River Flood Management Authority (Technical Advisory Committee) - Lance Gilman,
with Austin Osborne and Dessie Redmond as secondary

14. Comstock Historic District - Marshall McBride

15. Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V & T Railway - Jack McGuffey

16. Virginia City Tourism Committee — Scott Jolcover, Molly Burnet, Angelo Petrini, and Ron
Gallagher

17. Oversight of Fire and Public Works - Marshall McBride

18. Economic Development

a. EDAWN - Lance Gilman
b. NNDA - Lance Gilman

19. Storey County Wildlife Advisory Board - Rob DuFresne, Greg “Bum” Hess, Jim Clark, Rich

Bacus and Greg Hess, Sr.

Motion: Approve Appointments to Serve on State, County and Regional Boards, Action: Approve
Moved by: Vice Chairman Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes = 3)

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for November 12, 2014

Motion: Approve Minutes for November 12, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman  Seconded by Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion Carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes= 3)

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for December 2, 2014




Motion: Approve Minutes for December 2, 2014, Action: Approve Moved by Vice Chairman
Gilman  Seconded by Commissioner McGuffey  Vote: Motion Carried by unanimous vote
(summary: Yes= 3)
CONSENT AGENDA
9. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks dated 11/24/14 for $112,014.02, $50,132.19,
$428.55, date 12/05/14 for $403,461.04 and date 12/19/14 for $308,980.93. Accounts payable
checks date 11/26/14 for $112,558.00 and $26,707.85, date 12/12/14 for $1,003,098.49 and
$4,166.85, date 12/17/14 for $1,000, date 12/26/14 for 382,977.88, $3,761.33, $33.60 and $1,055.71.

10. For possible action approval of November 2014 Treasurer Report

11. For possible action Approval of update to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures including: 701 Health Insurance Coverage; 702 Life Insurance Coverage; 703 Retirees
(health coverage); 705 Workers’ Compensation/ Transitional Duty; and 706 Education Assistance.
Additionally, Policy 703A Retiree Health Benefits to be replaced with Policy 704 Retirees Health
Benefits.

12. For possible action Approval of update to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures including: 603 Sick Leave; 605 FMLA Leave; and 609 Military Leave\

13. For possible action approval of Business License First Readings -
a. ROSENDIN ELECTRIC, INC -~ Contractor / 880 Mabury Road - San Jose, CA (electrical
contractor) '
b. PANDA RESTAURANT GROUP - General /745 Sparks Bivd - Sparks (caterer)
c. PEED EQUIPMENT CO. - Contractor / 1480 Nandina Avenue - Perris, CA (heavy
equipment)
d. SCHUFF STEEL COMPANY - Contractor / 1841 West Buchanan - Phoenix, AZ (steel
erector)
e. QUALITY CONTROL SYSTEMS, INC. - Contractor / 61 Continental Drive - Reno (hvac
contractor)
f. SURFACE PREP & MAINTENANCE - Contractor / 240 Linden Street ~ Reno (asphalt
contractor)
STERLING CRANE, LLC ~ Contractor / 2211 5t Street ~ Elko (heavy lift services)
ANNING-JOHNSON CO - Contractor / 13250 Temple Avenue - City of Industry, CA (metal
deck install) '
i. SUNVELOPE SOLAR, LLC - Contractor / 96 Glen Carron Cir - sparks (solar contractor)
SAFWAY SERVICES, LLC - Contractor / PO Box 1991 - Milwaukee, WI (scaffolding equip)
k. ANSBERRY SIGNCRAFT - General / 10865 Osage Road - Reno (signage manufacturer)

= 09

[N—yy

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve Consent Agenda, with the exception of items 9, 10, and 11 pulled for discussion
Action: Approve Moved by Vice Chairman Gilman  Seconded by Commissioner McGuffey
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

9. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks dated 11/24/14 for $112,014.02, $50,132.19,
$428.55, date 12/05/14 for $403,461.04 and date 12/19/14 for $308,980.93. Accounts payable

3




checks date 11/26/14 for $112,558.00 and $26,707.85, date 12/12/14 for $1,003,098.49 and
$4,166.85, date 12/17/14 for $1,000, date 12/26/14 for 382,977.88, $3,761.33, $33.60 and $1,055.71,

Resident Janet Houts questioned if it was ethical that expenses incurred by the Commissioners be
approved by Commissioners. She explained that she asked how much of the total was incurred by
the Commissioners and was not able to get an answer.

County Manager Pat Whitten said this is a routine practice in local governments and is appropriate
and ethical.

Chairman McBride asked her if she has a suggestion as to who should approve the expenses. Ms.
Houts cited the parking lot payment as an example.

Mr. Whitten explained the voucher approval process stating there is not a practical way to do much
more than what is being done.

10. For possible action approval of November 2014 Treasurer Report

Ms. Houts asked about journal entries on the Treasurer Report, questioning how a journal entry can
be a bank transaction. She asked Vanessa to provide her the list of journal entries. Comptroller
Hugh Gallagher said items were moved as part of an accounting requirement and suggested
questions regarding the Treasurer Report is brought forward prior to the meeting. Chairman
McBride stated we would have to move on; there is no way to answer the question with the
information before us. Mr. Whitten explained that the independent auditor is present who reviews
all transactions.

Ric Bartshe, Senior Auditor for David Pringle CPA said this type of transaction is not uncommon.
Explanations can be found in the bank reconciliations.

Vice Chair Gilman formally requested Ms. Houts to direct questions to the Comptroller for a written
response including an understanding of how the County is doing business. Resources are not
available at the time of this meeting. She responded that she has requested documents back to 2012
and she still has not received the answer. Vice-Chairman Gilman added all of the information being
requested by Ms. Houts will be assembled by County staff and made available to Ms. Houts, as is
her right. After the first 20 minutes of time in putting the information together- which is free - Ms.
Houts will be charged for all work done by the departments.

11. For possible action Approval of update to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures including: 701 Health Insurance Coverage; 702 Life Insurance Coverage; 703 Retirees
(health coverage); 705 Workers” Compensation/ Transitional Duty; and 706 Education Assistance.
Additionally, Policy 703A Retiree Health Benefits to be replaced with Policy 704 Retiree Health
Benefits.

Ms. Houts questioned who is covered under the life insurance and the amount of coverage. County
Manager Whitten answered $30,000 for general government workers and $40,000 for public safety
workers. Ms. Houts asked questions regarding coverage provided to dependents that may be
employed elsewhere or unemployed. Mr. Whitten provided a brief answer and directed Ms. Houts

4




to send requests to Mr. Osborne in Human Resources. She explained that she has asked these
questions before and has not received an answer,

Virginia City Resident, Mark Joseph Phillips: Regarding Item 9, Mr. Phillips requested
information regarding the $1,000 check dated 12/17/14. The information is not in the agenda
packet. Chair McBride said this item will be researched.

Mr. Whitten reported this item has been determined to be a VCTC expense - an earnest money
deposit on a property purchase.

Motion: Approve items 9, 10, and 11 of the Consent Agenda Action: Approve Moved by:
Vice Chairman Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey =~ Vote: Motion carried by
unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve Memorandum of Understanding between the
Nevada Rural Counties Retired and Senior Volunteer Program, Inc., and Storey County and
authorize County Manager to sign the Memorandum of Understanding.

Cherie Nevin, Community Services Director, reviewed the Memorandum of Understanding which
formalizes the use and responsibilities of Storey County and Nevada Rural Counties Retired and
Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP), for the van purchased in 1994 for the transportation of seniors
recetving services. Storey County maintains the vehicle and also provides insurance and fuel. RSVP
provides trained drivers for the vehicle. The vehicle is housed in Lockwood.

Virginia Highlands Resident, Nicole Barde: Asked if services provided by the van are just in the
River District.
Ms. Nevin replied that services provided are County-wide.

Motion: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding as presented on the Consent Agenda,
Action: Approve Moved by Vice Chairman Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey
Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): A presentation by the Bureau of Land Management, Carson
City District, regarding their draft Resource Management Plan (RMP)/Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS). The 120-day public comment period runs from November 28, 2014 through
March 27, 2015. A hard copy of the draft document is available for review in the Planning
Department.

Colleen Sievers, representative from the Bureau of Land Management, presented an over-view of the
current BLM Resource Management Plan revision process.

BLM has approximately 15,000 acres in Storey County. Just over 1700 comments regarding issues to
be addressed have been received. Storey County is a cooperating agency and the County has been
active in communicating issues the County would like to be considered.

Ms. Sievers reviewed alternatives being considered in the process. This would include highlighting
the Virginia City National Historic Landmark.




Six public meetings are currently planned with the comment period ending March 27, 2015. A final
EIS should be available in about one year and will be released for public review. Comments can be
emailed to BLM or mailed to the Carson City office. Documents are available on the website and
hard copies are available throughout the District.

County Manager Pat Whitten recognized the attendance of the BL.M State Director. The BLM can
anticipate that the County, especially in the historic district area, will want to continue to support
special events such as the Grand Prix and the endurance ride. View shed protection from wind farm
resources on BLM land will be critical. Ms. Sievers stated that in one of the alternatives, the wind
exclusion area has been extended over the whole Virginia Range to protect the setting to Virginia

City.

Commissioner McGuffey expressed concern over closing of roads to off-road and hunting use. Ms.
Sievers said it will be a completely public process, with maps of the roads available to the public
when BLM goes in to the trouble management planning process. Storey County can be a
cooperating agency at the time of that process.

Vice Chair Gilman asked if there was a wild horse component being discussed in this process. M.
Sievers responded there definitely is.

15. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports

Administrative Officer/Planner Austin Osborne: -

» Working on the Master Plan and Zoning Code updates which will be brought to the
Planning Commission on January 15% for discussion, no action, allowing the public a
chance to review.

¢ On February 5%, there may be action on some of the recommendations and there will be a
workshop for the Master Plan. A rough draft of the Land Use chapter is substantially
completed. The meeting will likely be held at the high school training room. These
documents are on the website at storeycounty.org/ planning/updates.asp

Shaun Griffin, Community Chest/Library:

 The Open House at the Storey County Health & Wellness hub will be January 21st, 4 to 7
PM. The entire community is invited. Medical services case manager, mental health
representatives and interns will be in attendance,

*» The library will offer services two days per week in Lockwood, Mark Twain and Virginia
City, and soon in the Highlands. A fund raiser was held in November. One of the
volunteers contributed over 140 hours, which will be matched by Chevron. A $1,000
donation will be received from her work.

¢ Mr. Griffin introduced Ronni Galast - Director of Nursing at Carson City Health &
Human Services and Tammy Bowman, Nurse Practitioner. An agreement has been
reached to bring health services to Storey County. Thanks to Ronni and her staff for
making this happen. The clinic will be open Wednesday, January 7+,

* Ronnie Galast explained services provided by the Community Health Nurse and the
Nurse Practitioner - mostly preventive health services.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:




e Staff was recently given the recommendation to research the possibility of relief in
personal and real property tax rates. The objective is to ascertain amounts generated by
ad valorem tax. The amounts will come from the Department of Taxation. Assistance has
been requested from Tom Gransbury, Department of Taxation retiree. Mr. Gallagher
reviewed the steps to be taken before a decision can be made. It is a long process and
updates will be given when requested.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:
» The holiday weekend was good. There was an accidental discharge of a firearm where the
owner shot himself.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

* Mr. Whitten discussed Senate Bill 1 of the Special Session 2014, allowing negotiations on a
Government Services Agreement assisting the County to receive monies for certain costs
in certain areas, and allows for negotiation of business licensing & permitting specific to
the Tesla project with talks continuing.

e Notification has been received that we are ready to start bill draft request disseminations
from the Legislative Counsel Bureau. Meetings will be held every two weeks with the
Legislative Coalition led by Mary Walker’s group.

¢ Drafts of Master Plan documents will be made available as they come out.

16. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

Commissioner McGuffey:
* Proud to be working as a County Commissioner and to be serving Storey County.
Welcome to District Attorney Anne Langer.

Vice Chairman Gilman:
¢  Welcomed Commissioner McGulifey.

Chairman McBride:
*  Welcomed Commissioner McGuffey and thanked the Board for electing Mr. McBride
Chairman.

e Inlight of recent events around the country, Chair McBride said this Board has confidence
and trust in the local law enforcement ~ County and State-wide.

Chair called for a recess at 3:30 PM; reconvened at 3:44 PM.

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Storey County Audited Financial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher reviewed the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 2014,
which reflects a healthy, un-reserved, ending fund balance which has doubled since 2009. This is
due greatly to business licensing and permitting. Mr. Gallagher stated expenditures are in line with
the previous years.




The General Fund is automatically decreased by funds put in to Capital Projects. Revenues were
higher mainly due to the previously mentioned licensing and permitting. Expenditures were lower
than budgeted. Every department was under budget for 2014.

Recommendations regarding the Fire Fund will be presented at a later date.

Mr. Gallagher would like to retire some of the bond obligations early. Mr. Gallagher also reviewed
the TRI liability and explained differences brought up at a previous meeting, which have been
resolved.

Mr. Whitten discussed the delay in the preparation and release of the audit. There was a public
challenge to the Nevada Accountancy Board questioning the credentials of the auditing firm.
Auditing was suspended while the Accountancy Board conducted an investigation and made a
determination, which took approximately 60 days. This cost every taxpayer additional expense. The
Accountancy Board totally cleared the Pringle accounting firm of the needless, groundless stall
tactics and accusations.

Vice Chair Gilman heard that Storey County had been praised for being one of the more organized
and profitable Counties in the State.

Chair McBride reiterated that the Accountancy Board found no irregularities in the audit
whatsoever. The filing of the complaint delayed the process for months.

Virginia Highlands Resident, Kay Dean: Ms. Dean read comments prepared by resident Dave
Thomas who was unable to attend today:

“1. On July 1, 2013, Storey County issued $3,000,200 of USDA sewer revenue bonds. The cash
balance on the statement of net assets appearing on page 9 of the Audit Report includes the
$2,908,833 cash balance of the USDA Bond Fund. The June 30, 2014 $3,000,200 principal balance of
the USDA sewer revenue bonds is not included in the liabilities appearing on the statement of net
assets. Please explain how this is possible. I will note that this type of misstatement appears to be a
continuing problem. In the fiscal 2012 Audit Report, the statement of net assets failed to include in
liabilities the June 30, 2012 $330,000 balance of the note payable to Dann Eggenberger. In the fiscal
2013 Audit Report, the statement of net assets failed to include in liabilities the June 30, 2013
$250,000 balance of the note payable to the Virginia City Highlands Property Owners’ Association.

2, At the December 2, 2014 Commissioners meeting [ raised the issue that the TRI
infrastructure loan balance appearing on the Storey County fiscal 2013 Audit Report was $120,012
lower than the balance appearing on the TRI Public-Private Partnership fiscal 2013 Audit Report.
Has this prior year discrepancy been corrected on the Storey County fiscal 2014 Audit Report?

3. The auditor’s opinion letters contained in the Storey County fiscal 2014 Audit Report are
dated October 31, 2014. This is in compliance with NRS chapter 354.624, subsection 1 requirement
that each annual audit must be concluded not later than 5 months after the close of the fiscal year for
which the audit is conducted. NRS chapter 354.624, subsection 6 requires that the opinion and
findings of the auditor contained in the report of the audit must be presented at a meeting of the
governing body held not more than 30 days after the report is submitted to it. It is now January 5,
20-15. Do you agree that the county has failed to comply with the timing requirement specified in
NRS chapter 354.624, subsection 67




|

4. I am requesting that you provide me with a breakdown of the June 30, 2014 Park Tax Special
Revenue Fund balances of $64,731 between Virginia City, Lockwood, Mark Twain and the
Highlands.”

County Manager Pat Whitten said two of the questions have been answered relative to the
discrepancy of $120,012. Mr. Whitten said to be clear the County had no choice but to fail to comply
with the statutory deadlines due to the complaint filed by Ms. Dean.

Tom Gransbury said there is a statute that allows for a request for extension if requested.

Chair McBride requested the auditor and comptroller to submit responses to Mr. Thomas” two
unanswered questions at the next Commission meeting.

Motion: Approval of Storey County Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2014.
Action: Approved Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey
Vote: Motion passed by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=)

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the second reading of Ordinance 14-261, an
ordinance amending Storey County Code chapter 5.16 Prostitution to change the name to Brothels,
amending the procedure for revoking a license, and changing requirements on work cards, and
providing for other properly related matters.

Vice Chairman Gilman recuses himself from this item pursuant to NRS 281a.420 due to a conflict of
interest, abstaining from vote and discussion.

Special Counsel Robert Morris reviewed the draft of the Ordinance. Additions have been made
insuring that the due process on revocation of licensing is in compliance with NRS, and also dealing
with the death, disability, or insolvency of a licensee. There are other issues that need to be discussed
and resolved. Mr. Morris requested this item be continued to the February 3, 2015 meeting.

Motion: Continue the second reading of Ordinance 14-261 to the February 3, 2015 Commission
meeting at 10:00 AM  Action: Approved Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by:
Chair McBride Vote: Passed by unanimous vote (Summary: Yes=2)

22. DISCUSSION/POSIBLE ACTION: Consideration of application to add Donny Gilman as a Co-
Manager to the World Famous Mustang Ranch Brothel.

Vice Chairman Gilman recuses himself from this item pursuant to NRS 281a.420 due to a conflict of
interest, abstaining from vote and discussion.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro read the following in to the record:

“RE: The Matter of the Application of Donald Gilman

Commissioners,

Donald Brent Gilman made application through the Sheriff’s Office to be added as “manager’ to the
brothel license held by L. Lance Gilman. An incomplete application was submitted September 16,
2014. The applicant ultimately submitted the requested financial documentation and the background
history, I would not recommend him as a license holder, and however nothing was discovered

9




during the background investigation that would preclude the applicant from being added to the
existing license as a manager.”

Sheriff Antinoro reviewed issues being addressed in proposed Ordinance 14-261 relating to the
death, disability, or insolvency of a licensee. Sheriff Antinoro indicated he would have reservations
considering Donald Gilman as a license holder, but not as a manager on an existing license.

Courtney Forester, attorney for Donny Gilman, said under the Ordinance there is essentially one
license with no distinction between a manager and an owner. At this point, Donny Gilman would
not be an owner of the brothel. Should Lance Gilman be deceased or incapacitated, Donny Gilman as
the Trustee of the Lance Gilman Trust would take over and continue operation of the brothel with the
tull assets of the Trust behind him.

Sheriff Antinoro said there will always be some amount of review when a succeeding licensee takes
over.

Special Counsel Morris said under the existing code a licensee is allowed to have a manager. The
Sheriff has approved Donny Gilman to be added on the license as a manager.

Motion: Consideration of application to add Donny Gilman as a Co-Manager to the World Famous
Mustang Ranch Brothel Action: Approved  Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by:
Chair McBride Vote: Approved by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2)

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the Resolution 15-418 setting the fees for
applications for a brothel license, the licensing of brothels, and setting penalty fees.

Vice Chairman Gilman recuses himself from this item pursuant to NRS 281a.420 due to a conflict of
interest, abstaining from vote and discussion.

Special Counsel Robert Morris said the application and licensing fees are currently in place under
County Code. This Resolution will add penalty fees of 10% of the delinquent amount due each
month. This matter is required to be continued to a second reading.

Sheriff Antinoro said historically 10% is the rate that has been applied. There have been no penalties
in quite some time. Sheriff Antinoro referred to the license originally granted to Mustang Ranch
wherein two brothels were licensed under one. A license fee adjustment has never been re-visited
and consideration should be given to an adjustment.

County Manager Whitten said with the revocation of the Wild Horse license, both brothels were
consolidated in to one operation. Mr. Whitten suggested defining with the re-writing of this
Resolution, two separate brothels operating and a brothel operating in multiple buildings.

Sheriff Antinoro said there needs to be clarification on how many locations there can be under one

license. Each location needs to be visited during enforcement and compliance checks even if records
are housed at one location.

10




Motion: Continue Resolution 15-418 setting the fees for applications for a brothel license, the
licensing of brothels, and setting penalty fees to February 3, 2015 Commission Meeting at 10:00 AM
Action: Approved Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by: Chair McBride

Vote: Approved by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2)

21. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Adopting and approving, the Second Amended Interlocal
Agreement for Western Nevada Regional Youth Center, an agreement between Carson City,
Churchill County, Douglas County, Lyon County, Storey County, the First Judicial District, the Third
Judicial District, the Ninth judicial District, and the Tenth Judicial District, for the operation of the
Western Nevada Regional Youth Center to solidify the relationship between the Center’s Operation
Technical Committee (OTC) and the Administrator and provide direction and clarification.

District Attorney Anne Langer said this is a contract for the Western Nevada Regional Youth Center.
This is a minor change to a prior agreement regarding Administration and yearly evaluations.

Pat Whitten said Storey County is a minimal user of this facility. There is very little fiscal impact as
tees are charged on the basis of usage. There was a desire from the agency participants to be more
involved since these agencies are supporting the Youth Center.

Motion: Approve the Second Amended Interlocal Agreement for Western Nevada Regional Youth
Center Action: Approved Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman  Seconded by: Commissioner
McGuffey Vote: Approved by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=3)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

23. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Application No. 2014-020 (Continued from 12/02/14) by
the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC to amend the text of Storey County Code Title 17 (Zoning
Ordinance) by adding Chapter 17.39 I-C Industrial-Commercial Zone. The intent of the proposed I-C
Zone is to provide for certain mixed-use industrial and commercial uses where found appropriate by
the board with recommendation by the planning commission. Additional information including, but
not limited to, reports and the draft zone text may be obtained from the Planning Department at
775.847.1144 or planning@storeycounty.org. Item is most likely to be continued to the February 3,
2015 meeting.

Vice Chair Gilman recuses himself from this item pursuant to NRS 281a.420 due to a conflict of
interest, abstaining from vote and discussion.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne has applied for two things. First, Item 23, to add a chapter creating an
Industrial-Commerical Zone. Second, Item 24, to apply zoning to an area of 600 acres in and near
TRIC. It is requested that this item be continued to February 3, 2015.

Motion: Continue Application No. 2014-020 to the February 3, 2015 Commission Meeting at 10:00
AM  Action: Approved Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by: Chair McBride
Vote: Approved by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2)

24. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Application No. 2014-021 (Continued from 12/02/14
meeting) by the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC., and Storey County on behalf of The Nature

11




Conservancy, LLC and the Union Pacific Railroad Company to amend the Official Storey County
Zoning Map. The amendments will apply regulatory zones to approximately 600 acres of land
located in McCarran, Nevada (river District near the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center) which was in
July of 2014 transferred from Washoe County to Storey County by mean of boundary line
adjustment. The subject area is described approximately as portions of Section 31 and 32, Township
20 North, Range 22 East; Section 6, Township 19 North, Range 22 East; Section 36, Township 20
North, Range 21 East; Sections 2 and 11, Township 19 North, Range 21 East; and Section 1, Township
19 North, Range 21 East, all in the Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian (MDB&M). The specific
zones and subject properties will be as follows: (a) F Forestry zoning will be applied to land located
as Assessor’'s Parcel Numbers (APN) 004.161.98, 004.161.99, 004.162.01, and 004.162.02; (b) N-R
Natural-Resources zoning will be applied to land located at APNs 004.161.85, 004.161.86, 004.161.88,
and 004.161.96; (c) I-C Industrial-Commercial zoning will be applied to land located at APNs
005.121.01, 005.121.02, 005.121.03, 005.121.04, and 005.121.05; and (d) P Public will be applied to land
located at 004.161.87, 004.161.89, 004.161.90, 004.161.91, 004.161.92, 004.161.93, 004.161.94, 004161.95,
and 004.161.97, all within the approximate subject area described above. The purpose of the zone
map amendment is to apply zoning to newly acquired land in Storey County that is consistent with
surrounding uses and the Storey County Master Plan. Prior to their transfer into Storey County, the
properties were zoned in Washoe County as Agriculture, Medium Density Rural, Industrial, and
Public Infrastructure. Additional information including, but not limited to, reports and maps may
be obtained from the Planning Department at 775.847.1144 or planning@storeycounty.org. Item is
most likely to be continued to the February 3, 2015 meeting.

Vice Chair Gilman recuses himself from this item pursuant to NRS 281a.420 due to conflict of
interest, abstaining from vote or discussion.

Motion: Continue Application No. 2014-021 to the February 3, 2015 Commission Meeting at 10:00
AM Action: Approve Moved by: Commissioner McGuffey Seconded by: Chair McBride
Vote: Approved by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=2)

25. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 14-262, an Ordinance
creating interim development regulations affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by
creating Title 16A establishing minimum interim requirements for subdivision map approvals and
Title 17A by limiting master plan amendments for approvals of planned unit developments during
the master plan approval process, and providing for other properly related matters. The
moratorium on subdivisions and planned unit developments will be in effect until the
comprehensive update to the Storey County Master Plan is adopted, or December 18, 2015,
whichever comes first.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne said a County-wide moratorium is being recommended for approval
of planned unit developments, subdivisions and master plan amendments that would allow
subdivisions to occur until December 18, 2015, or the completion of the Master Plan. This does not
affect an individual’s ability to request a variance, special use permit, a building permit on an
existing parcel, nor does it disallow dividing of a parcel - up to four parcels. This allows time to
complete the Master Plan without large-scale developments coming forth at this time. After six
months, staff will present an update of the Master Plan to the Board and the appropriateness of the
moratorium.

12




Motion: Approve Ordinance No. 14-262, an Ordinance creating interim development regulations
affecting Title 16 and 17 of the Storey County Code by creating Title 16A establishing minimum
interim requirements for subdivision map approvals and Title 17A by limiting master plan
amendments for approvals of planned unit developments during the master plan approval process,
and providing for other properly related matters Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chairman
Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Approved by unanimous vote

Summary: (Yes=3)

26. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: The Applicant, Comstock Mining, LLC, requests an
amendment to Special Use Permit (SUP) Number 2000-222-A-4 to modify and expand the existing
SUP boundary. The amendment applies to modifying boundaries related to surface and
underground mining (mining), mine definition, exploration, milling, beneficiation (processing) and
ancillary uses on the subject lands in American Flat and Gold Hill and located approximately in
Township 16 North, Range 20 East, Section 1 and 12; and Township 16 North, Range 21 East,
Sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 in the Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian in Storey County, Nevada,

Planner Dessie Redmond said applicant has acquired additional properties and affidavits, and is
requesting the mining and ancillary uses allowed in the existing SUP on these additional lands,
modifying the boundary of the SUP. Residential uses within the SUP are discussed in the staff
report.

Commissioner McGulfey stated he felt unable to make a decision on this item as he is not up to
speed on the SUP process.

Austin Osborne explained the process of modifying an SUP and the assignment of subsequent
numbers to each modification. The conditions, the uses, the area allowed to work in, are not
changing with this modification. The only changes will be to portions of land within the SUP area
that were not previously owned by applicant which have now been acquired. Notice of this request
has been given to many interested parties. '

Chair McBride said the Planning Commission has previously reviewed and approved this item prior
to presenting to the Board.

Vice Chair Gilman said this is an appropriate request. The applicant has formally asked to amend
the SUP to bring in small land parcels that have been recently acquired.

Gold Hill Resident, Ron Cox: An agreement with Comstock Mining has been reached with the
condition that since Mr. Cox’s property is now in escrow. If the escrow was to fall out, the
boundaries around his property would be re-established.

Ms. Redmond read the Findings of Fact:
All land within the amended SUP boundary is zoned Special Planning Review and Forestry.,
Accordingly, the application for amended SUP was submitted pursuant to SCC Sections
17.32.020 (M-N), and 17.44.030 (A) which list “mining” and “milling” and processing
related to “mining” as allowed in each zone with a SUP approved by the Board of County
Commissioners with recommendation by the Planning Commission.

13




Storey County Code Section 17.92.030 lists Findings of Fact related to mining; mining uses and
rights; rights and protections of non-mining uses potentially impacted by mining; and
protecting the historical value and integrity of Virginia City national Historic Landmark.
Those Findings in their entirety are hereby incorporated into the approval of the amended
SUP, and it is hereby recognized that the amended SIUP conforms to the purpose and intent of
the findings.

The conditions of the amended SUP are not in conflict with the purpose, intent, and of the
Forestry Zone and Special Planning Review Zone in which the subject use will be located.

The conditions of approval under the amended SUP impose sufficient regulations on the
proposed use to reasonably mitigate associated impacts on the surrounding environment and
existing adjacent land uses.

The conditions under the amended SUP are at least as stringent as and not in conflict with the
applicable Federal, State and County regulations. The minimum requirements under Storey
County Code Chapter 17.03 (Administrative Provisions) and Storey County Code 17.92
(Mining) for issuance of an SUP are incorporated into the Conditions of Approval for the
amended SUP.

The amended conditions and the remaining unchanged conditions in the amended SUP
comply with the land use requirements and the underlying regulatory zones and are as
stringent and not in conflict with Federal, State, and County regulations pertaining to the uses
allowed by the amended SUP.

Motion: Approve SUP Amendment Application Number 2000-222-A-5 amending and replacing
SUP Number 2000-222-A-4 to modify and expand the existing SUP boundary. The amendment
applies to modifying boundaries relating to surface and underground mining (mining), mining
definition , exploration, milling, beneficiation (processing), and ancillary uses on the subject lands in
American Flat and Gold Hill Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Approved by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=3)

27. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: The Applicant, Fulcrum Sierra BioFuels, LLC, requests a
Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels located on a portion of the Southeast Quarter of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 19 North, Range 21 East, Mount Diablo Baseline and
Meridian, in the Lockwood-Peri Ranch and Mustang areas, in Storey County, Nevada (Assessor
Parcel Number: 004-111-28).

Planner Dessie Redmond said all of the Deeds have been cleared and the process can move forward
as explained in the staff report.

Commissioner McGuffey asked applicant the reason for dividing the parcel.

Vince Griffith, Reno Engineering Corporation, said this is a parcel split to establish a piece of
property for a commercial facility,

14




Vice Chair Gilman explained the operation of Fulcrum Sierra BioFuels. This company will be taking
trash and turning it into jet fuel. This is high tech and leading edge.

Austin Osborne noted this property is not on the agricultural land directly east of Lockwood and it
cannot be seen from Lockwood. This is a trash in-take facility only.

Ms. Redmond read the Findings of Fact:
The Parcel Map must comply with NRS 278461 through 278.469 relating to the division of
land into four or less parcels; and

The Parcel Map complies with all Federal, Nevada State, and County regulations pertaining to
Parcel Maps and allowed land uses; and

The Parcel Map will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the
abutting properties or the surrounding vicinity; and

The conditions under this Parcel Map do not conflict with the minimum requirements
in Storey County Code Chapters 17.35 1-2 Heavy Industrial Zone or any other Federal,
Nevada State or County regulations.

Motion: Approve with conditions Parcel Map Application Number 214.025 for dividing one parcel
into two parcels located on a portion of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 16,
Township 19 North, Range 21 East, Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian, in the Lockwood-Peri
Ranch and Mustang areas in Storey County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number: 004-111-28)

Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=3)

28. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: The Applicant, Fulcrum Sierra BioFuels, LL.C, requests a
Zone Map Amendment to the Official Storey County Zoning Map to change the zoning of a land
parcel (a portion of current APN: 004-111-28) from Agricultural (A) to Heavy Industrial (I-2) on a
portion of the Southeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 19 North, Range 21 East in Mount Diablo
Baseline and Meridian in the Lockwood-Peri Ranch and Mustang areas in Storey County, Nevada.
Additional information including, but not limited to, reports and maps may be obtained from the
Planning Department at 775-847-1144 or planning@storeycounty.org.

Dessie Redmond stated the Applicant is requesting a Zone Map Amendment changing the zoning of
a land parcel from Agricultural to Heavy Industrial. Generally speaking, the subject property is not
well suited to agricultural use and is currently vacant. There is a residential use located
approximately 1,000 feet from the Northwest corner of the subject property. This does not abutt the
subject property. Staff believes the 1,000 feet and the topography create a natural buffer between the
subject property and the residential use.

Ms. Redmond read the Findings of Fact:

The proposed Zone Map Amendment complies with all Federal, Nevada State and Storey
County regulations;

15




The proposed Zone Map Amendment will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety
hazards on the abutting properties;

The conditions of approval of the Zone Map Amendment do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in SCC Chapter 17.34 Heavy Industrial (I-2) Zone or Chapter 17.03.220 Zone
Map Amendments and Zone Text Amendments;

The uses allowed by the new zones do not appear to cause substantial adverse impacts to
existing and allowed abutting zones;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment is in substantial compliance with and supports the
goals, objectives and recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will provide for land uses compatible with existing
adjacent land uses and will not have detrimental impacts to other properties in the vicinity;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will not cause uses that will negatively impact existing
or planned public services or facilities and will not adversely impact the public health, safety
and welfare;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will not create any non-conforming conditions, such as
non-conforming setback distances or minimum parcel area or width requirements.

Motion: Approve with conditions Zone Map Amendment Application Number 2014-026 for an
amendment to the official Storey County Zoning Map to change the property from the Agricultural
(A) zone to the Heavy Industrial (I-2) zone at a property located on a portion of the Southeast Quarter
of the Southeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 19 North, Range 21 East, Mount Diablo Baseline and
Meridian, in the Lockwood-Peri Ranch and Mustang areas, in Storey County, Nevada

Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote:
Motion carried by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=3)

29. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: The Applicant, International Investments, LLC, requests a
Zone Map Amendment to the Official Storey County Zoning Map to change the zoning of land
parcels (APNs 004-111-29 and a portion of APN 004-111-27 and a portion of current APN 004-111-28)
from Agricultural (A) to Light Industrial (I-1); and for land parcels (APNs 004-111-30, 004-111-19 and
a portion of APN 004-111-27) from Heavy Industrial (I-2) to Light Industrial (I-1) in portions of
Sections 15 and 16, township 19 North Range 21 East in Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian in the
Lockwood-Peri Ranch and Mustang areas, in Storey County, Nevada. Additional information
including, but not limited to, reports and maps may be obtained from the Storey County Planning
Department at 775-847-1144 or planning@storeycounty.org

Dessie Redmond said this is in the same general area as the properties in the two previous items.
Staff believes the proposed zone changes will create more consistent and continuous zoning in this
section of the County by creating more industrial use in that area. Industrial zoning will allow a
broader diversification of businesses, a goal of the Master Plan.

16




County Manager Pat Whitten stated there will be beneficial impact in terms of property tax revenues.

Dessie Redmond read the Findings of Fact:
The proposed Zone Map Amendment complies with all Federal, Nevada State, and Storey
County regulations;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety
hazards on the abutting properties;

The conditions of approval of the Zone Map Amendment do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in SCC Chapter 17.17.34 Light Industrial or Chapter 27.03.220 Zone Map
Amendments and Zone Text Amendments;

The uses allowed by the new zone do not appear to cause substantial adverse impacts to
existing and allowed abutting zones;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment is in substantial compliance with and supports the
goals, objectives and recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will provide for land uses compatible with existing
adjacent land uses and will not have detrimental impacts to other properties in the vicinity;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will not cause uses that will negatively impact existing
or planned public services or facilities and will not adversely impact the public health, safety
and welfare;

The proposed Zone Map Amendment will not create any non-conforming conditions, such as
non-conforming setback distances or minimum parcel area or width requirements.

Motion: Approve with conditions Zone Map Amendment Applications Number 2014-027 for a Zone
Map Amendment to the Official Storey County Zoning Map to change the zoning of land parcels
(APNs 004-111-29 and a portion of 004-111-27 and a portion of 004-111-28) from Agricultural (A) to
Light Industrial (I-1) and for land parcels (APNs 004-111-30, 004-111-19 and a portion of 004-111-27)
from Heavy Industrial (I-2) to Light Industrial (I-1) in portions of Sections 15 and 16, Township 19
North, Range 21 East in Mount Diablo Baseline and Meridian in the Lockwood-Peri Ranch area in
Storey County, Nevada ~ Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=3)

30. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

AB2C, LLC ~ Home Business / 157 South B Street (hat sales) VC

ROPO, INC. - General / 1337 Crest Valley Drive ~ Reno (janitorial)

SNAP ON TOOLS, INC. - General / 1617 South Deer Run Road ~ Carson City (tool sales)
LEGACY PAINTING, LLC - Contractor / 870 Deming Way ~ Sparks (painting contractor)
HATTON’S CRANE & RIGGING - Contractor / 3643 Depot Road ~ Hayward, CA (crane
SVCs.)

NEVADA BBQ CO dba B]'s BBQ - General / 80 East Victorian ~ Sparks (catering)
PRICELESS CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 1175 Flint Street ~ Fernley (contractor)

17

S0 oe

ag ™




h. HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES - General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI
Austin Osborne said the Business License Division recommends approval of items a, b, ¢, d, e, {, g.

Motion: Approve Items a. through g Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman
Seconded by: Commissioner McGuffey Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote
Summary: (Yes=3)

Mr. Osborne said Business License Division recommends continuance of item h.

Motion: Continue item h. Action: Approve Moved by: Vice Chair Gilman Seconded by:
Commissioner McGuffey  Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote Summary: (Yes=3)

31. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Virginia Highlands Resident, Donna Fong: Ms. Fong feels Storey County is in need of County
animal services due to the increase in the number of neglected animals in the County and the growth
of the community. Other counties and areas will not help.

Pat Whitten said he will reach out to Community Services and the Sheriff's Office to begin a process
to see what can be done.

Storey County Resident, Nicole Barde: Ms. Barde questioned grant funds that are in the current
budget for each of the communities. Are the funds kept in separate deposits for each of the four
communities? Can the funds be accrued year after year?

Mr. Whitten said these funds are line items in the general fund. A roll-over of these funds can be
requested.

Ms. Barde asked about the status of rail monies.

Mr. Whitten indicated meetings have been held with the Rail Commission. Total agreement has not
been reached. Monies due the Rail Commission are being held.

Ms. Barde asked why Commissioner Gilman, as a principal in TRI, voted on the Ordinance creating
the Economic Diversification District.

Mr. Whitten stated it is only Tesla as the lead participant that can benefit from this District.
Commissioner Gilman cannot benefit. Chair McBride indicated that this matter was reviewed by the
District Attorney and it was determined there was no conflict.

ADJOURNMENT
The Chaijr adjourned the meeting at 6:00 P.M.

-

By %ﬂ,uj/l/\ o

Dore Nevin, Depﬁ;y Clerk-Treasurer

18




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [| Public hearing required [ ]

1. For possible action approval of Payroll Checks date 01/30/15 $317,661.31. Accounts
payable checks date 02/06/15 for $674,562.75 and $5,214.78

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Comptroller
sz%unty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[

Agenda Item No.




TAANSVILL

WHTIOYLIN0D
UANQISSIWWOD HANOISSIWHNOD NYWIIYHD
PSI9UOTEETLWO) 3O pareg Ajuno) Asxols syl Aq pasoxddy
1€ T99°LTE tpagangsIg
TZ°SST TIE rI0JoNPaI 03 IVISURIL I8N
T2rEeLE’E ra7Td dsg I7Q U0 paaix spaq ssiordum
05 ECE EEE i31sedsg Jeaatg =alordum
4 AR R 1expayy sxfoTduz
£5°2T0°S 1s)oayp xolonpag
PP EE8 LY 94Xad I0J I9IBUBLIL Ias(
Iunowy saled §# ped
/# dwg
8 L % § ¥ € g T :5dnoin T1oxded
ST/S2/10 r@3eq pua-potasd ST/0€/T6 :33eq Yo8UD Ternbey :3dAy T1o3ARd
AUYNINITHEAL za3sthay yoauD

4

abedq

WHLSAS TIOYAYd AILNOOD

1B30L

Te30L
TeI0L
Te30L
T30
TE30L

TR30L

¥ aq
/AR9UD

TSFLE:TT ST/82/10 :uny
ATHOLS Y0ISQud :aday




62 Z¥ TE8TL ST/90/¢ HHSYVHD AYALLYE-FTL 94

9181 TEQYL ST/9¢/¢2 dELIIA-ADOLS
9T ST TEETIL  ST/90/2 LTI~ HDOLS
8F LY TEBTL 51/90/2 HOLIMS DSYU-SLWYOd ¥4
ST'P1 TEQTL §T/90/2 ION TIFHM-5068508
6%°8 IE€BIL  ST/90/% LN TREHM-S068505
$0'PL TE8TL  ST/90/2 SYELIIL-MDOLS
-8T"0€2 TEBTL ST/90/C HWaY UINOD 30E£950S
-TT° € TEQTL sT/90/¢2 LIGIUD~dOHS
SI¥Yd OLOY ALID ‘I¥LIEYD BSETR
05'9¥ 0s° 5% EE6TL  §1/90/% WAMES /AEIYH
: . NIWAAQUIWYT TYIENIAD NOANYD LSETS
{ 69°99% 69997 L¥6TL  ST/90/2 FFUNFSIA LNIAWHS INIYD
: . TYNOISSRACHd ¥ SSANISNG 95£T8
: 00°TST 00" LPT LGBTL ST/90/2 STOZ '82-5T NYL
00"t LSBTL ST/9%¢0/2
SIMET IL0DS ‘rITavEnsg SSET8
0L gty’e oL 0TV 2 6EZBTL  ST/90/2 HIVAEY SNVUL-TLTE ¥4
* ONI Daig PSETS
00' 0% 00" 0% IS6TL ST/90/2 Vad YEONYT ENNY TTD
ONIANILNOD J0 quvod £GET8
¥8°LBE'Z ¥9°807T 0€8TL  SsTI/%0/% LS0a ' I T08 HSNTA-0¥MAd S04LT
L8 8LY'T 0€8TL  ST/90/zZ INE aEAHY’'SY0CA-N¥HEd SOLT
££°008 0E£8TL ST/%90/2 S¥O0E NYW'N¥Ed SOLT
ONI 0D A1ddNS S48 HA9¥Es ZSETE
96°LE8’T 00°6% LBBTL ST/90/2 TOYLS0d
6L'E LEBTL  ST/90/2 FOYLE0d
0z Loe LEBTL  ST/90/2 ONINIVHL
00°'0¢ LGBTL ST/90/2 ONINIVIL
28°901 LEBTL ST/90/2 WOOYHLYE ZL LS
25°0¢ L68TL  SsT/90/¢ FOYLESOS
5 89% LE6BTIL  ST/90/%T TAJOWITE WOOHHIVY Zi 1S
00°8T LBBTL S5T/90/2 NOILVALSIDEY HONVINSWY
86'62T LTETL ST/5C/2 YISEL - IE3ADVL ALIAYS
00" 59 LEBTL S1/90/¢2 ONINY¥YI
00 SV L6BTL  S$T/90/% INTRIIILET IWNOID
PLUGT LBBTL 5T/90/2 dSNYYUL/SUaZod AdINTd IuUYLS
0L'¥9T LEBTL ST/90/%2 SEIT44NS SWH
£0" €8 L68TL  ST/90/%T WOOHHIYE i IS
BE € LGEBTL ST/%0/2 ONINIYAL
9Z°59 LEBTL 51/30/T SYRLNAOD/SY00TL ZL 18
FOLEH YOINAWY 4C ANvd TSET®
1% 9€ 66" 8T GEBTL s1/90/2
2P LT 6ESTL ST/90/2
IANAS IONEWIANOIETIAL I3LV 05ETe
T6" 56 16756 ¥¥8TL  ST/90/% SA¥dl ¥Cd LANNIALNI
DT IT ALINIGEON IXIY 6PETS
60692 60°692 998TL  Gt/%0/% CESSEE0TOE
41 ENYd0¥d SYDIHEWY 8¥ETH
1% 991 08°'9¢ 8EZBTL  &T/%0/% HD
6L°0S BZETL  §1/%0/Z dOHS
69° 5% 8EBTL StT/90/2 dOHS
2S5'01 S68TL ST/90/2 KHaNnv ve 18
LL"8 S68TIL  &1/90/2 AYANOYT 2L 18
¥8 €T S68TL  St/90/2 A¥ANAYT T4 LS
ONI 0DS5TIY LVETE
TYLOL INNCHY #SNYHL TIVE # 0/4 NCILIINDSHT IDTOANI HOANIA HEEANN
ADEHD ADEHD
ST/90/2 WHLSIOIA MHTHO ST/S0/20 ¢ @3w@ uny

T sbea ATNOQD REUQLS STETEd :ON 3xodey

i




[4

00 S¥T
00°005'LE
o0"Qge

097 2Le

00" B9

PL°59%

00°91¥%°s

00'0CE’'¥

9L " ¥IS

00°000'S

9% 1I85

80" 9E5°Z

SL°8LYBET

LL 181

TELOL
ADEHD

abeg

0S'ET
6%

-8L'EF
6T 64
00°S%T

00°005'LZ
00°00E

s8°z8
56° 6T
S6°52
S679¢€
S6°0€
S6°EL

00°89

ZT' 16
05 0%
ZT 16
0S° 0%
00°G€eT
05° L9

00" 9T% 'S

00°600°1
00°008"E

L0°'3LT
S6°6T
¥L'892

00°000°§
1

20° 8
€608
SE€76T
g0 02T
T0°0%
61982
z20° 02
T0 0¥

08°0T%’T
8Z2'51T°1
S BLY'BET
S% oL

6% LE

69°¢

99°88

INOOWY

TETL
TPSTL
Iv8IL
TraTL

TLBTL
SE€81TL
STETL

oP61L
ek:3: A
ZSETHL
668TL
668TL
668TL

BS8TL

B£TETL
ETETL
EZETL
6EETL
ZBBIL
LEBTL

gPBTL

056TL
TESTL

6F6TL
SYETL
6¥6TL

$88TL

vZatL
9E6TL
2681TL
86BTL’
86BTL
PEBTL
YEBTL
£G6TL

TEBTIL
ZEBTL

ZESTL
TEBTL
TERTL
TE8TL
TEBTL

#ENTIL

§1/90/2
ST/90/2
sT/90/2
ST/90/2

S1/90/2
S1/90/2
sT/90/%

ST/90/2
ST/90/8
s1/90/2
ST/90/¢2
ST/90/2
5t/%0/2

ST/90/¢€

s1/90/¢2
s1/90/¢
s1T/90/¢2
sT1/%0/2
sT/%0/2
sT/e0/E

s1/20/8

S1/90/2
ST/90/%

ST/90/%
5T/90/%2
§T/90/¢2

s1/90/¢2

ST/90/2
st/90/z
S1/90/2
sT/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/¢2
ST/90/%

ST/%0/2
S1/90/%2

S1/90/2
g1/90/2
ST/90/2
s1/90/2
ST/90/2

HING

EMJH THIHM-S068505
IYTHY - £0685Md

AW -LITTED JdOHS
LICIED HIQD -G¥S9€mMd

THF AINEL dIVAHY -SBE0S5dD
INEWEEUDY SID TYIOTYHLNI
6Z/T0 LZ/TO

YELLYM NC ZONYNIALMIVA
YITOCO ¥ELYM ATHLNOW

HELYM PL LS
YELYM TL LS
dELYM 24 LS

STG2 "8ET-ST MWD

CCNYL FDILON IONWY LXEL
CZTNWL FOILON dOHSNEOM dW
9T NY¥[ JIILVQ HOILON

9T NVL JILY¥Yd JOILON
292-%1 que

L/d dIOUYNYW ‘ PIAW

SEILIAILOY HLINOX

YIVARY AZNWIHD DVHS
d00d JEHS SXAAYH' LS

‘ISENESIq INIFWHSINIVO
AFUNESIA INAWHSINATO
dSUNESIa LNAXNHSINIYD

LNYED SM0 NYIE 20F

TQEYIUIY TO000-S600Z5%LE
U NI

WHOD WIL¥d ¥4I

Sa¥dI AU FUI4 % ZHIHD
. QwdI o

qav¥dy TOGCO-ZI0E9TTLL
LNYId T00CQ0-CTET9CZZLY
TO000-SLLEY(OZY LDDV

TASAIC ® INN -M4
TISHIA ¥ INO -Md

005t W¥Y SHONYINEWY
SYILTIL-AD0LE
1304408 - BTTHYL Hd

NHOD M¥TIVAL-PIL ¥I
LLId“ETdN00 ‘48 HIIL-d0HS

NOILATYISIT FOIOANI

S1/90/%2 WALSIDAY ADFHD

ALNOCD AHHCLS

ONI ARd4{l§ OLOY LICITTY
T OTYAQH NISONg
ALNNGD SWIONCa

ELLANNY 'STIINYA

ONI V8N SHOIYa

V¥ OIAVWIDO 'WISTHD

(D) TIDINQEHD AIOLSWOD

ONI LSEHD ALINOWWOD
NOILONULSNQD SNITTOD

AFN J0Q FIIA¥EIS NOILDETITON

VIdAC FUI4 NOSWWD 40 ALID

dTHSHENIYYE ODTTID

ONI 0D TIO AETIVA NOSUYD

ONI ¥ATSAUHD HSJCA NOSAYD

HOANEA

ST/50/20 ¢
STETEd ¢

2Le18
TLETS
0LETS

69€18

g2¢gT8e

LYETS

92£TE

S9t18

PacI8

£9€78

THETB

19€18

02€£TE

6SETS:

HIEHNN
AITHD

83Bd uny
oN jxcdsy




£

Tv'IvE
59709
L8 SSY 80 TS¢
8L %01
LLTTOZ 86"l
86" ET
I8 €Lt
Be9T PE"9T
15°89 T9°89
08°0%S 08°0%g
00°50¢€ [+]eRg=1:]
00" 5€
00" 5S¢
00°sg
00°00T
00 s¢g
00°SET 00 SET
89°¢g9 89°229
99°LIE 09°58%
S0 E2E
00 00T go-oot
68'B8ET’'C 0L'SZ6
(ARl 337
LT ¥9L
00" 9te 00° 91T
88'BZE'Y 9£° 958
£V TLY
%6 ES58
SETEVL
BE'EST
EP SPT
85°56 8596
LO PEL'E LOTFEL
9% 10¢ 9% " 10£
66'CL -¥0'Z81
g0 eL
Na.mov
86°L
6¥'02
THLOL LNNOWY
ADEHO
abedg

‘z

SGBTL
SSBTL

©68TIL
£68TL

T06TL
TO6TL
T06TL

LBBTIL
0v8TL
€ZETL

L5814
£SBTL
£S8TL
ES8TL
€S8TL
S¥8TL

FS61L
8¥6TL

VS8TIL
PSBTIL

Y68TL

EFETL
EPBTIL
£P8TL

ZS8TL

LPBTIL
L¥BTL
LPBIL
LYBTL
LEBTL
TEETL

Z¥81L
006TL
PPETL
TZBTL
TH#8TL
T¥81L
T¥8TIL
T#8T4

bsrvaL

sT/%0/8
g1/90/2

S1/90/T
st/90/2

s1/90/z
ST/90/2
st/%0/t

s1/50/2
S1/90/¢2
ST/90/2

sT/90/¢
5T/90/2
s1/90/¢
ST/90/E
st/so/e
sT/90/2

5T/90/€
s1/90/2

ST/90/2
sT/90/T

S1/90/¢

S1/90/2
sT/%0/%2
51/90/¢2

ST/90/2

St/s0/z
51/%0/T
ST/96/2
s1/90/2
§1/90/2
S1/90/%2

§T/90/%2
ST/80/2
ST/90/¢2
S1/50/2
ST/90/%
51/90/¢2
ST/90/¢2
st/so0/e

dLva

5T/90/¢

STEIHRILYW IL-0¥Ed SOLT
SIYIHAIVH IL1-0¥HEd S0LT

PTILNYD /ULNNED WIIJ-SEOYHI
7T NOYHD HWOD WIILE-STAOYWI

SEITddNS SKa
SEITddNE SHE
SHITAdNS SWE

FATYA-MYS ELHTUDNOD
SDNISAIND ¥TIVESMAN
A¥HI ANCd ALMNOD avnd

HOIAGES ATHELIVNG-DDLA
LMYTI

TTIOL DOT

AYAE ATEHLEYND -2 TLE
-HD

TOYINOD LSAd ATHLO

SUNQH €
ISUNESI0 INFRHSINIYO

SIT TEMOJHEIYd -093d SOLT
SO¥E HSVYL-NY3d SOLT

ISYOAUN KMIATTHG/FIVOTIVL

23 ¥ TSA-MT
1890 3 pEY -M1
\Bdd ® I5d-M1

LINN 9CNZEY aHE M TS

INYId dLM
FSNOHLANGCD

LNYTd HILIYM

g/t ad 1705 66T
HSAOHIENOD
£6800EE6

HAOW ANVL 40¥d~TTOL 0TT
ONIddIHS IX3 H¥id
ASENEETI0 LNEWHSINAYS
SLIAHEYD HYOD ~SLd ¥d
HEQD X¥ELLVE ~¥D dOHS
SHIVHLIVE-~SLd Wd

SATYIE -L¥8TS08

LHOAANE LAIT AINO-BPTL 394

ROILII¥OSEA EDICANT

¥EALSIDIY dDIHD
ALNAOD XTUOLS

HOIAYAS LIAHEYD LO4Ed FAWOH

ONTOVAICUIIN INESHEI HOIH

NIZEHDS A¥NIH
LT ATdd0S LSNOD ATddns aH
NYET TIOWAVH

o7 SLNERLSEANT 41D

SEd ¥ ALIWYHL NISVE IVEUD
WOL ‘AEFESNYED

L ADNYN NVED

TFONIVED

ONI 5099 qUOTAYD

277 ADUHENE SHEATI

HOONI HIY ¥ ONIIVHH LIdrd

d7T SYDTIEYYAS
ONI SESTUdYHLNE NOSNOARS
ONI JIHOIEYY XACEd

NI aNc

HOaHEA

ST/S0/%0
STETEA

BRETH

BBETIS

LBETE
98¢ISR
S8£18

PBETS

E8ET8
28LTIg

TEETS

08ET8

GLETE

8LETS

LLETS

ILETS
SLETS
FLETR

LLETE

HIAFINON

ADEHD
! @33eq uny
o jzodsy



¥

L2 %%

00°Z01'TT
PE°68

£v-ZLB

00'0ET

00'5E
00"00s'z
00 58T'2
o8 se

00 000701

00 STIE’E
65'5¢
00°00S
LLTTL

£ 102

0528

89" ELS

TELOL
ADHHD

obeg

007 sS4
00 LLT'E
o0o-08T

IT° ¢
gL 0T
8L'0T

00°2Z01°1TT
¥ET68

£0°%T
LG ZTE
LE'TL
LB'0E
€9'€E
-2 2
T9°LS
00° €08
z% .98
zE 8g

00° 59
0058

00’52
00°00S'2
00°S8T°2
00" 82
00000 ‘e
0e-eo0’z
00'000°'2
00°000'2
00°000'2
00'SEE’E
65" 9¢g
00° 00§
LLTTL

PLTLST
6b' et

oS cq
TL €T
88 ¥LT
£E0° €8

LNOOWY

SE6TL
SC6TL
SZ6TL

89BTL
g98TL
FO6TL

TEBTL
688TL

SE6TL
SEETL
SEETL
SE6TL
SE6TL
SE6TL
SE6TL
SZ8TL
2%81L
8T6TA

2TETL

B16TL

t06TIL
0s8TL
LTETL
€¥6TL
Z08TL
Z06TL
Z06TL
2067TL
2061L
9YETL
68TL
TLBTL
TveilsL

098TL
098TL

PZ6TL
S98TL
§581L
SS8TL

#ENIL

§T/90/2
ST/90/8
ST/90/e

S1/80/%2
g1/90/2
§1/90/2

5T1/90/¢2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
sT/%t/t
§1/90/2
S1/90/%T
§1/90/%
sT/90/z
s1/90/2
St/%0/2
51/90/2
st/en/e

ST/%0/2
S1/90/2

ST/90/2
sT/90/2
ST/90/¢2
st/s0/e
S1/90/2
S1/390/2
ST/90/%2
S1/90/2
ST/90/¢
sT/90/¢2
51/50/%
$T/%0/¢2
st/90/2

ST/%0/¢
S1/%0/2

$1/90/2
s1/%0/%2
st/90/2
ST/90/%

ZLYd

STOZ/TI&/T0 WOoX
ST0Z/TE/TO0 WOH

YOLVAANTD Ly
WAOLNOW -~LIA0DDY
QIHTHSAONIN ¥Ld

MOUUIN-€PZSZME

YHIYW XEANI

PENOL

JANT

NI

F4YL OLLDENDVH
H3dAYE JILIANOWH

N9 HdYL/AYEL/ T3V
YIYHD HDI&A0
SEITddNg RDIII0

T TOBETBB OM

SJITD YIITASMEN
SATTI0 MHIVITMAN

LNGWAYIHIAO ANNATYT
foic )

HANIVIEE AWVONYL
NOTILVDOITddv

Hdd NYOYOW

34 SHIHYH

Hddq NVION

dadd NOZJNg

2dd dCoas0
INIWIAEDY INIYIW
MHZZOE -TLL U4
¥ADILAC HLTIVAH S5T0Z €74
NOHHIY MNI aIl

895 ATEWISSY-HEAYHED M4
ONILLIA "HOE GRH-ZLT TIIL

TLHLS LENAIINT

SAEY ‘¥AWNWNIG F04d TEATT
SIHDIT FATSLAO-DIIMW
STVIUIIYW LL-N¥dd SOLT

HOILAINISEA HEITCAMI

§1/90/2 MALSIDIA ADEHD

ALNNOD AFYOLS

FETICILAWOD AHN

SI¥Yd AZNEL ¥ OLOY WaYNH
CO¥N

0D ¥OLOW THOH TAEVHDIN

NI SHOILOTOE EOIALAO OYLHW

N NHOD ‘SgHODOW
HLIQALS 'SIOTEOVIR
LEAYOUYH  UTHIMOT

2TT SANIEAE 0TI AINBIT

HLI3N NOWMAVE ‘HONVYEEIQNY'T

SNOE % SIqdnd N 7T

SA5 QEAIA OICQNY NOSYIJIIHD
oI Z90

QdaW NYNNETIW 2 SEWYL

017 H2ENOS TLI

AWAS TYIYLSOANT D IIAYITAE

ONI JNYHQYOYE LOdS 1OH

HOaNEA

ST/S0/20

50918

S0%18
¥O0¥T18

E0¥TI8

Z0%T8

TOv18
00PT8
66ETH
H6ETS

LBETS

26£18
S6ETe
¥eE1s
£6ETS

TEETIR

TEETE

06ETS8

HHIWON
ADFHD

ajed unyg
STETEY (ON 3xoday

1

v



S

00'0ST
067859
0T"g

00'€¢

00'Q0E"€E
ST V968
00°* 5/

88 %52

00 0gg’T

00-8g
LL %6

T1°52

0§°8ST
0T L6E'T
66 6C
£€° €6
00°0T
€6 FE
ap 0§88’ €
997 8¢
£9'8LO'Y

LS ELS'E

TYLOL
ADTHD

abea

gL' es

00 08T
06 88§
0T's
Sg°T12
058
sg2'g
¢0ooE’e
SE'¥96°%
00° 54
28" ¥5¢
c0°%0¢
60" %6EL
LL'BT

ze g9

[4 T
T#'6T
Lg 2
00'8Z
LL" %6

S6°S
9T 6T

65 el
0T L6E'1
66°62
£6°€6

00 0T
£6° ¥E
00°068°¢
99-8%
69°8L0"¢
05" LLE
LD'68S
00°'8LT

LNOOWY

906TL
QZ6TL
6T6TL
8EQTL
298TL
Z98BTL
Z98TL
OLBTL
268BTL
T68TL
SPETL
ELBTL
€LBTL
ELBTL
CLBTL
ELBTL
ELBTL
€L8TL
T98TL
A4 ATA

8Z6TL
8TETL

S06TL
698TL
TLETL
CT6TL
TZeTL
QT6TL
698TL
9T61IL
SL8TL
SZETL
DESTL

SCTETL

#ENVIL

§1/%0/¢2
S1/90/2
ST/90/€
st/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/¢€
s1/30/¢
S1/90/2
§T/90/2
sT/90/¢2
sT/90/2
ST/90/¢2
ST/90/%2
S1/9¢/¢2
sS1/%0/¢T
$1/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
$1/90/2
ST/90/¢

5T/90/2
g1/90/¢t

g1/s0/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/¢
ST/90/2
s1/%0/2
s1/90/2
S1/90/2
S1/90/¢2
sT/90/e
sT/%0/¢
s1/90/2
§1/80/2

ZLYd

st/90/e

SATIE4NS SWE

2LoA

0P09T # 180D

HONWUOSNI AEIT ATHIIAS
STO0Z ‘BZ-5T NUD

ST0T °PT-T NUD

$T0Z "§2-ST NuO
WY¥D0dd YIGEW TYIOO0S
LOE00Nd INYHD IdH OVHS
ONINOLINOW St IS
HSUNESIA LNAWHS INEYD
YIANITAD CAH-IMO4SWHI Md
XYW YENCG-2LT FUI

XYW VENQ-ZLT YId
UEATYES ZTLTAEIL

WETE SELTTI-YHOTED Md
LLTd FHIIYAY-UEAWVHD #d
LLId MALAVQY-HEQVHD Md
ST0Z ‘82-5T NYL
ESUNESTA INSWHSINIVD

d4¥IL DNILINOOW OIOTEA
SAYdILON SDV¥IE 1Y 1504

TYOISAHA NHYL
NOISSIWWOD DNINNYTIA
H2IJA0 ¥Cd X0H dQdd

GaLOETION SEEI
STO0ZT/TE/TO WOH

Wa dIYDITEW D3g
WNOZ602A

WSIUNCL ALID YINIDJIA
HOIYW ALNQGD
§T0EZ/T1E/T0 WGE

NIWNJY LIn0d LOINLEIA
ST0Z/TE/T0 WOR

NOILZTUDSIA HDTOANI

WHLSIDAY MDFHD
ALN(OD AZYUOLS

ONI O2dany
AYOLINYHL TOHYL ONHH
ONI ALIVIDAAS HOHVLI ONAY

HI d4I7 gUVaNYLS IONYITEY

W RIGNYS ' qUoJdawy

ONI SHIDALVYHLS awd

ONI dN0dD ¥wy

ONI SEDIANG NOILDILOUd

I 0D HIONUYNIA "TYNOISSAJOoud

NYIdHEMOd
0 OTIONY "INIULED

HINYNIS OLOY NODIEO

ONI LO4HEJ dA2Idd40

HEINED HLIYHH TYNOIIY4ODD0
ONI VINYOAITYD 40 TELXEN

IIVAHD 'NMIAHN

ONI FDIAWES ¥9ar YAvAIN

YIANSYIUL AEN

YHLNED TYNOIDHY TVEnd AdN
VIVAIN 4C L§-ENIZVOWW AZEN
NOILYXVYY, Jd30 AEN

SHXMNOSHY NVHWOH L4830 AIN

HOONEHA

§1/90/20
STETEd

34 %]
LZY18
9zvT8

X4 an:]

¥ZVIe
[ 24481
Z2¥18
TCPI8

QZTYIR

6T¥T8
8TPIB

LI%T8

9T¥1®
STPIS
»I¥18
€T¥18
[A%ay:]
ITtvIE
0T®I8
50%T8
8O¥TE

LOPT8

AFHALN
ADEHD

838¢ uny

ON

qacday




9

98" e¥
95 €0T
S¥'SE
SE'HE
ZE'ZE
1%'6L
81'652
06'9FPT‘T
1€ 12
80" 6%1
09°T94
90°5%1
65°6ET
0Z2°68
g£r*9tE
£9° 92T
¥6'€S
L' EST
LS 76
B0 16
S ROE
$€°18
81°6L9'G 65'6E8°C
65'6¢€8°¢2
£9°2£9 69°598
-00°ITT
-00°22zT

06" €T 0S¢t

£E1°6S Lo-
zz'z
T’
L8 ¢
T
99
[\EAS
0z
60°%
09°
z8"
92T
Sg°T
gL"ST
PE'T
69°L
1z°
8z’ 1
(AN
v6"
L°9TL 6 9L°¥ES
20°281'6
ZL'ES '
TYLOL
XIEHD

JINNOWY

abed

LLBTL  ST/98/2
LLBTL  ST/%0/E
LLBTL  ST/%0/Z

LH2IT "1¥d/4004L00 IS O 8
I8 D ZLE/OA LING 1S 0 8
HOVHYD IS € § 0T

LLEBTL s1/90/2 1§ NOLLOS
LLgtL  §1/90/T AU¥E DA 45 E N S0%
LLETL ST/90/2 aln Q¥ ANIAVYE TYINYAS 00§

LLBTL §t/90/2
LLBTL, ST/90/2
LLBTL §1/90/%2
LLBTL si/90/2
LLBTL  ST/90/%

OWISYD L5 O § 12

INTd LM LS HLNOS MOOT
AY¥d SNIWATD WYS 06¥
UIDD SNEWITD WYS 00§
TINS TPE AMH S0 T16

LL8TL  ST/90/E 08 18 D § s0Z
LLBTL St/90/2 C8 IS D § g0z
LLBTL  ST/90/% ¥d IS D 5§ Y0%
LLBTL  ST/90/% /T dOHS Q¥ 1104 00T
LLBTIL  ST/90/Z 201E Q¥ TIOL 0TI
LLBTL sT/90/¢E 9aTd i TI0L GEY
LLETL  §T/30/E dOLSISEY 1§ O N 1I8¢€
LLBTL  S1/%6/2 IINO IS 2 N S¥T

LLBTL ST/90/2
LLBTL  §T1/90/T
LLBTL 51/90/2

SHY J¥ LHOITUMIYYD 2192
P LS AYM NOAINYD Y£¥
ASHANOZ LHOIHUMIAYD 0192

LOGTL ST/90/%2
YI6TL §1/%0/¢

SHIYITY PLLM
FUII DNIN - SUIVEHY PLIM

9L8TL  Sr/90/z
9LBTL St/90/2
948TL  ST/90/2

STHEIINIHD
ANNAEY LISOdAa
GNNJZY LISCdda

£98T4L ST/%0/2 S102% 'BZ-ST MWL

SSETL ST/90/¢ DNINNYI4
SSETL S1/50/¢ LI

SEETL  SY/%0/% (DA} FHTA
586TL  §ST1/90/2 WANOISSIHHOD
59614 ST/90/% ¥a
SS6TL 51/90/2 HOIWASIA TY4dLNED
SS6TL SI/90/2 ¥OSSHSSY
§S6TL ST/90/% INHWIOTIART ALINAWROD
SS6TL  §t/%0/E (OA) FHIL
§56TL  ST/90/2 AOOMNDOT /TUTA
§96TL  ST/90/2 HIWOY/HETIOELAN0D
SSETL ST/90/2 JJTUIHS

SS6TL ST/90/2 4ar

SS6TL ST/90/¢ JATHTHS
SSETL ST/90/¢ 5M¥OM DITANnd
SSETL sT/30/¢ (o) a¥Id
SS61TL S1/90/2 F-tclir:(shice:d
SS6TL  §T/%0/2 AYATO
SS61TL §T/90/2 I¥L/TATA
GE6TL ST1/90/% AHA HOD
9EBTL §T/90/¢2 XOQaYW

9£81TL §1/90/¢ ZIE¥ AIY¥YY LTSSLO0000ANINY

HENYATL aL¥d # 0/d NOILATHEISHA EFDIOCANI
ST/90/¢ ¥ALSIOAY MNOAHD

ALNQOOD XTUQLS

G M3MOE JIJIOYd wddsaLs PEVISB

TYELS SENITLHOITNS YHHEIS EEPIB

ANVAWOD TYDIMHHD WTHYIIS CEPIS

NETTYE NVI¥E ‘JYOHS TEPTE

a1 NI SHITAYIS TYEOTS Dds 0L%T8

VHE QId¥EIEdd SXYWHW INIVS EZ¥I8
HOANIA EITHNON
ADTHD

aT/S0/20 ' 93eq uny
STETEd 'ON 3Today




L

00’218

6Z°6TE'Z

00" E€E8’ 2T

BL EEL'ESE

ELARN AN

¢O' 05y

0008

09°Z10°01

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

92 Z0L

o 2T
agcroce

994§

z9' 95

ZE09

1 61T
9£° €8T
277807
Z28°S91+%
29°95

ZT'6TT
ZT'6TT
B8 EPT
ZT'61T
ZT 61T
TT'e1T
28'0ET
85 EHT
OB CET
ZI 61T

00'tes8

00852
8L G9%

6%°6T
367 €ET

00°05%

007001
00708
GO 00T

65" LBZ
PTTEIT
£5° g€

69°2€

15§82
9£°£6¢
S4°9L

£€°LTO
05 %LT
86" 55T
ve TPl
TT 95

ZZ' 1oL
TT 600
€8 BRE
05'ELE
TE 2L

16 T8¢

INNOWY

‘T

ra

‘g8t

‘T

T

ETETL

FU8TL
288TL

§981L
8LBTL
8L8TL
8L8TL
8LYTL
8LBTL
BLBTL
BLEBTL
BLBTL
BLBIL
BLETL
BLBTL
BLBTL
8LETL
BLBTL
8LBTL
S9§TIL
BLETL

6F8TL

P98TL
TT6TL

¥e28TL
vEBTL

9Z8TL

SESTL
SEETL
6E6TL

LL8TL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LL8TL
LLBTL
LLETL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LLBTL
LLSTL
LLBTIL
LLBTL
LL8TL
LLBTL

#ENTUL

S1/%0/2

s1/90/%2
ST/90/2

ST/90/%2
SI/90/2
sT/90/2
gr/s0/z
sT/%0/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/e
ST/90/¢2
ST/90/t
ST/90/2
s1/9¢/¢
s1/96/¢e
ST1/%0/2
S1/30/2
S1/%0/2
ST/90/2
§1/90/2
§1/90/2

ST/90/2

S1/90/%2
st/90/2

ST/90/2
si/eo/z

ST/%0/¢

sT/80/2
51/%0/2
§1/90/2

ST/90/2
ST/90/¢2
st/90/¢2
ST/90/%2
ST/90/2
St/%0/2
st/%0/z
S1/90/¢2
sT/90/2
ST/90/¢
ST/90/¢C
sT/96/E
s1/%0/2
§1/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
S1/90/2
ST/90/%2

qLwa

# 0/d

INEJIONTI HOVQEY

STOZ '8Z-ST WYL

LOdda TIIH gI08

LA

1804408

STO0Z ‘82-ST NYD
THIATHIAY XVI ALUIIONd

ALIEAGUd TY¥EY QL Aflddv¥
a¥¥Nd3s - oo

daIs LSEM J0IKW 20Jd NOSIS

TIVL/0S
qOOMIDOT
TIVL/0%

ISHEYIA LHOTEMINYD 0QT19%
¥ 40 9 /58 NOINN 091
qdv¥d gF HONWY Iddg 0001
AUV HOA 0¥ JUIIWH TvTZ
¥ LIN( AM NOINVD 02¥

g LINON AYM NCANYD 02¥

18§ D N 88T

¥d 0¥Ed SOLT

Q¥ HONYY IdEd 008
SLHEDIT I8 O 5 T€§
SLHDIT I8 O § Tve
SLHEDIT LS 2 N 9LT
ESO0HIMOCD 1§ € § 9¢
NOANWYD HTIW XI5 0ZZZ
(ONINIYHL] IS O N TIPT
SHIYI4 IS5 O N

AULYATIVE LS NOSHYD

JA LINN LS O §

NOILATIH)SAd EIIOANMI

ST/90/2 WALSISEW MDHHD
ALNNOD XAE¥OLS

LoUd J¥I4 SMOCYEW FANONYL

SHSTUAUELNG MYEd NAS

WHLSAS ¥ALYM 0D LIS

(DAY MAINAD YOINIS ©D IS

LOI¥ISIA TTOOHDE QD IS

qEIATD 0D IS

VEd 77 SIIVLSNANI MDITS

DNI TTOHINOD LSHd YaddIs

FOANAA

ST1/80/20
S1E18d

33
<N

(A4 28]

TP¥i8

\R-4-A %]

6E¥TS

BEDIB

LEYTE

SEPTE

SEPTE

HIFHON
ADFHD

eq unyg
jxodasy



SL°Z9S'vLY
06°'€8

¥¥' 128

00'96%

LET0TO'E

v 6%2°'¢C
00'0LE"T
PT SIL'T

L 9Lt

00° 0TS

00 0L
§6°€£2T
9L EOL'T
TYLOL
ADEHD

g abeq

TYLGL SADEHD
Q6 €g

A% P1T
F0'LOL

00°S¥T
00°902
00°§%T
§1°91¢
26091
TLrEse
TE 268
88" 92%
00° 199
TP &E¥T’2C
00°'0LT’'1
vE EeL T

097491
I1°6

00°9
00" %05

00 0L

S6° €T

LNOCHY

BBBTIL

SRBTL
288TL

T88TL
1881TL
T88TL
6LBTL
6LBTL
6LBTL
6LEBTL
6LBTL
6LBTL
gESTL
ERSTL
LEGTL

15814
ES8TL

L9874
LIBTL

FEGTL

LZBTIL

#ENIL

ST/90/2

sT/90/2
S1/90/2

ST/90/2
ST/90/2
51/90/2
ST/90/%2
§1/90/2
ST/90/¢
sT/90/¢2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
ST/90/2
st/90/T

ST/90/2
S1/90/2

ST/90/€
51/90/%2

ST/90/2

sT/90/2

HLYCQ

STITIEY AIY¥ LSYII-dOHS

. 1I¥ THA-HO
FAOW MNWI HNYE0¥d-AHD WOD

YYD DUO MLL‘ ITOTLL ' ATV
084805 "OYLIN ‘HE 'TYoAd ' 20
NOEUYD "TLIL'IINGD L% 'A1Y
F1aYD Z-2T-NUAIG0LT
HUNIXII-OYHE S0LT
TYOTHLIETE/EIIM-NYId SOLT
FAVEL 'NIVHO 'IXIJI-N¥Ed SOLT
QTYLOEA ' SIHOIT-N¥Ad GOLT
FTEYD~NEEd SOLT

HLIWS /NOEWYL

UEFAHO LAN0D dEd

aood

HIAILIAE TOQO0 LPOSRO OF
XOOa¥W

STOZ 'BZ-ST NWL

HOIAGEAS WHLSAS HIIWM DDIM

NOLLIIYDSEC SOIOANI

ST/30/2 HALSIDIAY MDHHD

LLNGOD XEY¥OLS

ONI TIYOIEM HEZ

0D ATdd0S VIYAIN NISLSAM

HYT TYLNEWNOIIANT NYILSEM

ONI ooadm
YANOUOD ©D HOHSWM
083 g I¥EE0¥ ‘uANTYM

LOEYEOD 40 1430 ALYLIES ¥M

ONI 'N¥Id HDIAMES NOISIA

ONI S¥NOL ALID YINIDAIA
OTT VAYAEN J0Q ALIWMOAINN
SRS UILYM SMOAVERW TEIONEL
JOaNIA

ST/50/20
S1£18d

£SVI8

2518

TSvT8

09%18
XAt
[ A %]

LYvI8

2P¥18

XA
f2 A An:]
3 4AN:]

yaghon

AoFHD
ajeq uny
oN Jaodey




S1/90/2 EIWd HIEHD

NOILYZIHOHLOV GNV MIIAEY 40 INIWISATTMONIDY

VANOISSIHWCD

TYLOL $ADEHD




1

Stz

BL'VIE’S

8L ¥IZT’S

IYLOL
et -]

abed

0T 65¢
00°'6¥
00709
00°S4
¥LCO9%
08718
00769
S6°9T
¥ 6
00°S66°T
|2 A4
09°BT
8L EGET
00" sT
9L'¢g
BE'EY
B89 8T
0004
69 €
v 69
0070€
Q0°Z0T
0v-"£T8
00°'STS
027802
6T EE
B9 6%
L9268
€8T ey
66°6T
g8'2
66° 9%
S2'S

LNNOWY

ctif.Ja)

NOTLVZINOHLOV dNT MEIIAHY 40 INEWESOETMOIGIDY

06¢ s1/90/%2
06¢ ST/90/%2
06¢ ST/90/2
06¢ st/90/¢e
06¢€ st/90/e
T6E ST/90/¢2
8BE ST/90/¢2
s8¢ sT/9v/e
SBE ST/90/¢2
68¢ ST/90/¢C
88¢ sT/9%0/e
06¢ s1/30/2
LBE §1/30/2
98€E ST/90/2
26¢€ ST/90/2
S8E 51/90/2
98¢ ST/90/2
98¢ s81/90/2
S8t 51/%0/%2
98¢ sT1/90/2
98¢ ST/90/%
98€E St/90/¢2
S8€ S1/90/¢
SBE st/9n/e
TYYL ST/90/¢E
PHRL §1/90/2
FPeT st/90/2
[ 222 §1/30/2
jad a0 ST/90/2
Lda'at st/90/2
16¢€ S1/90/¢
T6¢€ S1/90/%
638¢€ §1/90/2
#SNVHEL aLvd

A¥ILIVE S4n II

TSd ESNOHIANOD

18Q II

NOILYLE $YD DA

do¥E dWnd S05 ¥0J Tand
HWIHL J20 DFE

LANYIINT LHOYXMd NI
0GSSYTID §4 1§ ¥od SAEM
TI802T D4 HAZ

DNINIVEL 533

Sd0d QUvod Dad

SANLS TYIEW-AYASISOLT
DNINYEYd

WY TYINIE ¥O4 5¥D

U493 YYD TVINTH

XOTAYH 902 TWHI
HINYHNSNI TEAVHL
ST0E/92/T0 5Y¥D

AONEL 0D ¥OQd SYH
ONINEYE

SANG TYNNNY

/028/2 oU QOYN ATIINOOW
/e DQ LIAW FAIIYISIOET
FIYIHIV MOHS TEAVIL W1
ASNIANE ONILIEW IIoang
HIVY ¥0d d4N§ ONIINIVE
SHITEANS FITJI0
TOUVHDAAAD ¥OI LIAIUD
JIHSEAAWAN £ NOSIOd
VIQYCOEY UAQ

NILZAW HLISIZ0 ¥0d ¥AQ
DINE D4 HaH

NOILJI¥DSIaT

YALSIDIY (IVD ISYHOUNG

ALROOD AFYOLS

+TRIOL PIvDx

9E€0T00009
T0-80€60T~05E
SCEEZOBET
LEEILLSET
925590
HIL¥O NIATO0D STEZTO
STO0T/LET/T SSTUJQEOM
¥IVOD0D NEILIHM
MDOT HUNIJTY NIILIHM
SHINANLS XF UNN
SI0EZ/6T/T "HELOH DY
ST0ZZZIAN
TZ/T AIdTYD-HNOSYL
EHOSH¥IY I¥ HYOWAVH
TOTId HHOWAVYH
SSATRYE HHOWAYH
STAVHIIN TIOWAVH
HZNYITIY THOWAVH
TIYLE NIQIOD NYWIID
NOLLVLS DA YANAUYD
I¥OGEIV I¥ MENQHVD
IEYI YENTIYD
¥I¥ LSEMHINOS NIV
AEJINOOW QDYN NIVA
¥IY ISENMHINOS ad
INVINYISTY HOVIvd ad
L0odId FIWOH aa
LOJHI EOILI0 MO
NILNIYE WYQQILSWY D
SWALEXS EF0AY MD
HAYM JIANELXE NOZVWY -
WHAUOOAY AT NOZVWY
SAD0T ANISTY

LNEWAYd  JUVD IYIDHIWWOD ENO STIHM

# SOIOANE IJAT-aNNd

HOANTA

ST/90/20
Lsogvsad

114

HEEWON
od

ajeq uny
N 3aodsy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 17,2015 Estimate of time required: 5 min.

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda |[] Public hearing required [ |

1. Title: Approval of Treasurer Report for January 2015

2. Recommended motion: Approval of report as submitted

3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Report is attached.

5. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: o o
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
(RPN €0ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—_

Agenda Item No.




[N ce” 80" 00" 0o 00" 0o°

[N (N 00" 00° oe- 00" 0o*

('R 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00" 00"
-0LLBTZET 00" 00" 00° 00" 9L TLY T -€2'8TL'E
-6T 805 ¥ 00" 00" 00" oo’ 00" 00"
-9€°LSEBEY 00" 00" -9T1° 158 'LE gL TFB'EEE S5 RLB10T -z ere’oEe
-0 ¥6¥%'809 00" 00" -61°G9E BT 667975 '9€ Z0°56L'95 -0B ZEL'OL
-LB ¥ELEBO'T 80" 00" 00" 'R [N [N

20 865'26 00" 00" 00" 06" ©0" I8
~gT 89E 29T 00" 00" 00* [N 05" TLE'OT -85°Z16°0T
-€E8°666°255'T 00" 00" -00° 000 TPT ' BE'0LE'OT oo
96 LOT T 00 00" 0o° ('R co- -00°0SZ
ag° 00" 00" oo” op-" 00" 66"

-60" €01 8E 00" 00* 00" ("N 60" -60'L¥S

967 Y6 R 00" oo” 00" 06" T ZLT'LE -LV €08°S
-99°9EZ 'SE 00° 00" 00* ce" 00" 06€ -CC°T¥S

00" 00" 00" 00" oc” 60’ ([N
-T2 ZZL€LT 00" 00" 00" 06" 26788 TET -£L°8EGSST
-Z0 ST6'E6 00" 00 00" ce” FLOTTR'ET -L9'S00"ET
-5L TTI9'SE LN 00" 00" 00" 0Y'296'09 ~GZSE0 LS
-%B EY0 ‘58T 0g° 00" 0g* ('S 62" PS6°9TE -6% 6Z¥'962
-00° 089 00" 00" 0g- 00" 00" -GG 0%

-EL 9TE'E66'E 0o0° 0o 00" 00" Y6 LER'60F ~¥6 TEV'60¥
-£6°88%'92L 00" og" -0L BLE'® 09° 665 1T 60728 ¥ ~%Z 98582

00" 00" 00" 00" 00" co- 00"

-00°099 00" 00" og” 00" 00" 00"
-00°000'080°T 00" oo- oo* 00" 00 20"
-SP PEL O0E’T 09" oo” -€5° 660’8 £6'540°TE SE"ZLT’8 -58°T95"LE
~ZT0°698‘02E’E 00" 00" WO 00" 00" -€2 0LE'TY
-LE LET'8S0°'T 00" 00* -00°000°SZS 00" 657252 '9%% -00° 00008
-LE PYE'6ZE 00" oo* 00" 005’ 2T 00" 00" -EL BE¥'SET
-00°000'0CT 00" 00" op” 20" 90" 00"

6E°E09'ST 00" 1N oo’ 00" 00" 00"

-58° 526 '0TL 00° oc" o0 00" 00" 00"
-06°9EE " V0T 00" oo” o1 00" 00" 00"

SE°P6S'S6E 00" oo oc” 80" 00" 00"

00° 058 00" oo” [N 00" 00 00T 09"
-€8°TSF08%°'T 00" [+10e -09 £6L 60T 91°805°9€ 16 667 'T -TL"8SZ2E
-00°¥T 00" 0" 00" 00" 00" 00"
-YE"$SL°T0S 00" 00" [ 20" 9% F0ZT'E -DL'LSB €
-26°E£0B'T6%°S 00" oo €€ OFF'L6Y ¥ 166 "OLL LY €85 562 -09 LTS 'ESO T

007002 00 00" oo’ 00" 00" 00"

00°000°C 00" 00 oo- 00" 00" 00"

001001 T 00" 00" oe" 00" 00" 00"

DE'GEY 00" 00" oo- 00" 00" 80"

0L PEB'BLT'E 0g” 00" oo’ 0o° 00" 00"

05" ROE'GST L 00" 00" oe" 00" 90" 09"

£2°B00LET'E 0ag- 0" S8 LET'I8Y -¥5'EFS0TE T 69 ZTI'SLE'T  86°TZT T1T9E

00" 00" 06" (IS 00" 00" 00"

00" 00" oo* 00" oo’ 00" 90"

¥6 9LB 6L 00" 00" oo 00" 00" 90

L8 1E6°9 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00"

007002 '066°2 00" 0o 00" 00" 00" 00"
-06'%¢6°T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" LN

HONVTYE ONTANZE

T

100 SHHASNEAL NI SUZSSNYHEL

SYTHONOA NENOLr STIOHAYd

SINBWIGEOHS I SLdIH0Ed

ST0Z/T0 WOd
LHEHE ONLIINYIVE ATHLNOW
DNILNAQIOY S ETENSTARL

abeg BIANSYEEL ALNNOD ATEQLE

oo-"

oo’
oo’

-€T T¥6'C¥E
~6T°90S'¥
-16° 665 ¥0F
-Z2 ATLI9Te
~LB PEL EBO'T
20 855'26
-¥6 628 TLT
~TZT0LL TIFY T
96 E5E'E

00"
~60°955'LE
-L9 6TV 22
-99° 646 FE
00°

-0% ¥LE TTOE
“60 TEE’ 96
-S6° L5565
-¥9'L9% "E0E
-00°0%9

~EL 9T “E6E°T
-89°596 “60T
00"

-00°099
-00°000°000'T
~GE'STR'ERE'T
-1 BEBSLE T
~98°6%% '66L
~%5° 500" ££L
~00° 000 '00T
6E EQ9'ST
-58'526°0¢L
-06°9EE ' POT
SE’ 569962
00 08T

80" LOB'6LE'T
-00° %1

-0T T0T'C0S
-09°LEZ'Z0Z'D
00" 002
00°000°¢C

007 00T'T
0£'6E®

0L 968 '8LT'8
05" Z0Z'6ST'L
E0°FOE'082°E
00

00"

V6 LB EYL
LU TEG'S
00700280662
-06° 526 'T

QEIYMECT " TYE

FANGS TTY TYLOL

ORICTIOH SEXYLI IANDHAS
ONTETIOH SIXYL JIU2I3SNO
aIv TYOLOW

ADNIDWEWA FUIA
IOTHISTA Ja14
NOISSIMMOD WSINNCL JA
LOEL0Hd FIVE DA

aNnd DaTyg Irel 5. SEI93EHS
SINVESD THUAdEd

ADWHAYE THL

aNNE XAd

LEN THL

aNld LHO0D EOIisne
LNIUIDOY LNEDIONI
IAOCT LOI¥LEIA

QUVod NOTIWAMIEd ¥ 9Ivd
BLVLS

Qs ADCTONHIEL

1a3g TT00HDS

TTOOHDS

L¥N0D Dnua

OR¥Ya STTAM ANO" wasn
HAMUES FAIAIQ YINIDWIA
ALID WINIDWIA 20 HMOL
TEIH d'ICD 20 NMOL
NOTIFZIIIEYLS

HELSAS UIIYM

aNNA FANIINELEYIINI
SLOANCEd ‘TWLIdYS
NOILISINDOV LNIWATODE
ZITAYIS

Ay TYOLOW

IDI¥LSIC IHIS
AONEDAHEWT FAIg

H¥IZ

NOILOLILETY

ST

ANE- JONYISISSY LMIDTONI
THOIdEH LNEHIGNI
TEHINED

YOSSIASSY HEWD ALLIG
ALTYAHS HSYD ALLES
HEYD ALLId

SNIOD CIC

INOCOOW dIDT ZIMILS
LINEVH AANGW OOUWd STIEM
LNACDOY DD CD¥vd 5TIEM
SHTYS AL¥Ed0¥d ¥ 40 €
SA¥YID MNWE SSHENISHE
ANYE NI HSY)

ONIOTICH 1¥N00 IDIVLSIA
HSYD ¥asn oHdvd ST1as
HONYENSNI HLTYEH

NOTLATAZSHG

[+1¢13
ooe
GLE
[+3:14
0se
(234
02z
01z
a0z
002
061
&8T1
LBT
GBT
08T
SLT
0LT
91T
09T
0ST
091
ST
0ET

L61
96T
6T
€6T
TeT

LY

SZ:5Z 80 ST/60/20 *uUny
QOTZUL 0N xodey



L€ 58T ST/0E/T XYL dBLAY DYTAV/QEd dWA €0E006 00 66T 2Zv¥ve ¥4

69°668 ST/0¢/T N¥Id S2T DVI1d¥/a3d dWHE TNE006 00 661 SZPFE Ul
059181 SE/0E/T dACHD "SNI a¥04AL¥VH HHL Q0EC06 0¢ 66T verve  d¥d
£L°06 ST/0e/T SZT "SNI HAIT TVINGTIOD TOZ006 0C 66T €ECFPHE  Ud
59°0L ST/0E/T LNHAIODY TYINOTOD 002006 0C 66T ZT¥HE dd
TG 8EE'0G ST/ST/T 6LLSIS6STY/UILAY IS AAN 050006 00 66T 1Z%PE  dud
96 9¢5°01T ST/ST/T 6LLGOSESTY/ATLHY LS AEN 050006 00 66T 0EYRE ¥4
00008 ST/9T/T LZZEH# DOSSY HHLHDIA HAT4A T05006 00 661 LTIFFE ¥4
TL'0T ¥T/ST/8 ¥O/NOILDHATTIOD HHA A4TITHS ST9006 00 66T T€gPE ¥d
00°06¢€ ST/€2/1 YAYATN ‘ALNODOD HOHSYM 0STEO® 00 661 ZFPETB D
¥8 LO6'T ST/€T/1 AYES MOINHS ALNQOD HOHSYM 600€0T 00 66T TFET8 D
Q0" 6SL ST/€2/1T HDIAAI0 SAJIIUEHS OO TOHSYM ZE6TOT 00 66T 0%ET8 MD
00-SZ€E ST/EZ/T ¥d 0D HOHSYM S599€0¥ 00 661 6£EI8  AD
60°08Z°'T ST/EC/1T JJdA SONVIHOIH VINIDIIA £ZLECY 00 66T 9€E£I8 MO
Q0 0ET ST/€2/1 ONI S¥MAOL ALID YINIDUTA £68E0% 00 86T SEET8 MO
997468 ST/E2/1 DIDA £86£0F 00 &6T EEETR  MD
£E"S6F ST/€2/1 QOVIIHD 40 ALISEHAINN 2ZSROT 00 661 TEETE MO
967599 ST/EC/T Od MOTIOAOM ¥ NAHAHLS CESFOT 00 66T LZET8 AD
00°000°T ST/EC/T DNI SMOHSaVOY IE9E0F 00 66T PTETE D
00°Z6 ST/82/1 d OTIADNY ‘INIWULEA €68€0% 00 66T Z0ET8  MD
S¥ 66 ST/€Z/1 D11 ONIJINSNOD NOLAON £9TH0F 00 66T LETT8 M3
00062 ST/€Z/1 V¥ SAHAIHD ¥ JAATHEHS VOIVAHN 0SETOT 00 66T SEZTI8 MO
00°SZT SI/E€Z/T SAENHEOLIY IDIYLSTT VYAYAIN 60ZT0T 00 66T €6ZIE D
00°06 ST/€E/T dD DNIILTIOSNCOD UW ZLdd AYLD LSEVOF 00 66T ¥LZTE D
Q0" ¥6T ST/€2/1 SNOISSHIAWI HATLVAONNT 0¥ce0T 00 66T TLETE MO
00" 0%9'T ST/EZ/1 ONIDVHIQUDTIMW L¥HSHEI HODIH 7850071 00 66T L9ZTE MD
00°SZ ST/€2/1 ATUOYT ATTHHDIW ‘NOBAJID 08S¥%0F 00 66T 652T8 D
$Z28L79S S1/€2/1 ONIMHANIONA LSAM d&¥d 9TZE0¥% 00 66T ¥SZTE D
00°8 ST/€8/T D717 SHDIA¥ES STTYMNIOD EYOE0T 00 66T LFPZT8 D
00°ZZ0°¢ ST/EE/T ONI LSHHD ALINOAKWWOD SG%00T 00 66T 9%ZT8 MD
€5 °98% ST/€2/T AAN A0 HDIAMHS NOILDHTITIOD ZEZBEOY 00 66T S¥PZTI8 MD
10 0% ST/€2/T dTHSYANLIYd ODTIED 89ZC0¥% 00 661 TFZTI8  AD
00°€9 ST/E€8/T SYEIY0dTE TOLIAYD 98%00T 00 66T 8€ZT18 MO
06°T1¢ ST/EZ/T SIMAT LIODS ‘rITaddnd TLSEO® 00 66T SEZT8 D
DC°0%6'8 ST/ET/1 ONI LINSNOD HIDOVH MOVTid 6LGT0F 00 66T PEZI8  ¥D
957900 9€¢ ST/€2/T ONI SHHAQW HILYVA X3¢ ZPSP0¥ 00 66T 6ZTI8 AD
09 LST ST/60/1 ONT ‘NY'Td HOIANES NOISIA TEVTOT 00 66T €TET8 AD
00" %0% ST/60/T DNI SEN0L ALID YINIOUIA €68BEDT 00 66T ZZZTe D
00 00S°'T ST/60/1T HE580d 4EHD ALNNOD AHIOLS ZGETOV 00 66T LTET8 AD
00 0% ST/60/T a OTEONY ‘INIdLId S6RE0F 00 66T €E6TI8 MO
00 00T ST/60/T ADIVIVALD HHETION TLS5P0F 00 66T PLTTE D
00'6%T ST/60/T DNI DIDOTHMOD LLIECH 00 66T PFTI8 D
00°005’'% ST/60/T NOCTYS aoold 40 I13MDAd SSHFTICH 00 66T 6ZTII8 MO
8% 06E‘0F ST/60/T TIHE YAOYAEN I31Y PLSPOV 00 66T LTTITE D
I0"TLS'E T/92/21 YNNI INAWAINOE JHOONYE S0 8E6C0% 00 66T STTT8 D
Q0" 0se ¥1/92/21 SIMET GIAVQ ‘HHEITOM Z9SF0¥ 00 66T S80T8 D
6€°60% ¥1/92/2T DNI #dIf §NOLMNGE SLP00T 00 66T 9%0T8 MO
c0'66 $1/2T1/2T (ONE) SNd SHIEHLLYE LEBEG 00 66T 81608 D
£1 SEL FT/92/1T ONI 0D AT4dNE SA7Id JFDVALD S8ZE0F 00 66T 0Z808 A
00°0S0'T T/PT1/11 O MNYYd ‘NOLXYH SYSHOF 00 661 9ZLO8 D
057994 PI/TC/0T I CD HONUNIA TYNCISSHA0ud $50%0% 00 66T L¥908 MD
05°28 YI/TE/0T ONI aNYdavodd I10dS IOH €SLEQYT 00 66T ZT908 MD
€L°ZES PT/LT/0T QLA £86£0% 00 66T 29508 D
98" T1E PT/E0/0T1 I OG0 EONUYNIA TYNCISSHAONS ¥20%0Y 00 66T zo¥08 MD
IUnCuy I3ed oD suweN ssiordwg/Iopusa  # uosisg bag dued # yosun di

ST/1E/T - 00/00/0 woid

666666 UbnoIyr T #o3UyD woad

g)oayDd burpurlsang

DNILNNODOY SndHINSYIEIL €Z:FF:80 : SWIL uny SI/60/20 @ 93BG UNY

T sbeg ALNNCD AHYOLS Z29LTI8 ‘ON 3xcdsy




TS 9€8°8Z9 FTEIOL

TS 9£8'829 1Te301 Hueg
TV ZI0°1 ST/0E/T L pHEID ‘SSHEH 2Tt 00 66T ZEPPE A4
9€° 02 ST/0E/T LNEWHESINIYS/NOI IDATIOD 019006 00 66T IEPFE  WUd
007008 ST/0E/T LZZ¥H# DOSSY ATIHOIA E¥Id 105006 00 66T 0EFPE  d&
09°58% ST/0€/T SHNT NOINN/AWOSAY Zo¥006 00 66T 6CFFE  ud
£9°8€5 ST/0E/T XYL ¥HLAY SNI HSVM/JIAdWE LOEDOS 0C 66T 8Z¥PE HJ
00°SL ST/0E/T 0D SNI EAIT DILAIDWd £0E006 06 66T LZFTE dd
JUNOWY a3ed Iooup suey saicTdug/xopusa # uosiasg beg yueg # oo9iup di
ST/I¢/T - 00/00/0 woxd
666666 UbnoIyl 1 #3{0BYD woxd
S3)091s burtpuelsing

ONILNOODDY €. dddANSYEIL €Z:¥PIQ0 ¢ SWIL und SI/60/Z0 : =3ed unyg
z sbeg ALNNOD AZHOLS Z9LTId :oN 3xodoy




S0°596°¢ Teljol
S0°696°¢ Tejol yueg
0T 0¥ 60/%1/21T
00°0% FPI/ET/9
S¥°§ FPT/E1/9
00" 9L ¥T/91/9
00709 PL/TE/E
00891’ PL/LO/E
99°T195 I/ L0/€
00°0¢€ €ET/TO/1T
0L" €1 £E/8T/01
6% €8¢ €T/¥0/0T
0S LT €1/02/6
0Z " 8S€E £T/90/6
00 64 £E/60/8
0D 0ST £L/82/9
Q0" 08T €I/¥T/9
00" tE £EI/SC/T
2T LET ET/E0/T
587 ¢ ZT/0E/11T
66°6 ZT/01/8
Q0" EE TT/%0/11T
0002 IT/1e/%
€6 08T 0T/2T/¢
9% 8% 60/02/1T
vs'5¢ 60/9T/1
€€ L 80/10/L
86°§ 80/T0/L
00°s2 80/61/S
00" L%T 80/81T/¢€
S8 LT LO/8T/CT
JUNOUIY =23ed JD=UD
ST/TE/T - C0/00/0
666666 UBNOIYUL T #MovUD

syoeyDd buTtpurisino

ONILNNOCOOY SudHANSTHUL

1 abedg

ALNOOD AHYIOLS

TILIL NYOTYEWNY LSHIA
ODUVH ‘' AHJ¥OK

d JUVETH CTTIYOON

DNI DIDOTHAOD

AIN A0 DOSSY §,d085HSSY
DNI DIDQTIHAOD

d0 YHAWYHD AHTTVA NOSNYD
HYJ0"AA ‘¥HANAL

NATHH AUYH ‘¥EOIAD
ddADHA AEN

HAYS ¥ SSYIHD ‘MDOT M % D
MOTYIVd ENEOAT ‘AHIIWS
DNT aNvdavodd 1ods LOH
Z04dD

HYHAQIHG Y HANHY

¥ OIAVIDC ‘YISHNID

(oD} ENYAOME HIVIS Id
SI¥0d ‘¥ANAYH

dT ANYdOUd SYDIHEWY

ONI EDIA¥HES TYDET YAVAEN
AOOYE LEIHLIYDET

¥ld ‘ovEd CAONO¥S ‘¥dEdind
AAYISHA ‘DIMGLT

AAVTD ONITHEA
YNILSIEE ' Lind

HOIYNA ‘dELTYMMONd

AHTYA I NIAEY

SNYOT HWOH ddIMAMLNAOD
0T SUANLYYd S99

aueN ssfordug/Iopusa

WOL
woad

¥T:22:80

£8¢00T
688E0F
Csy¥ov
LLOEOY
T90ED0T
LLBEOY
SETYOP
6596E0F
COEPOY
76EZV0V
SE00T

6LCF0F
ESLEDY
0L900T
6S6E0F
BEGEEOY
86866

£L90%0Y
676E0%
69¢1I0T
T89EDY
ST6EZ0Y
6ZFEOQY
GL¥IOF
S90€E0¥
£5080F
S66€0V
S6TIOY
6E6Z0Y

00 S6T1
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00  S6T
00 S6T
00 €61
00 SeT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 Se61
00 S6T1
00 S6T1
00 S&T
00 S61
00 SeT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 56T
00 S6T1
00 €61
00 46T
00 S6T
00 S6T1
00 S6T
00 Sel
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 SeT

# uosasa bes yueg

ToBWTl uny

ST/60/20

ITSS9 dA
g868L D
¥8E8L  MD
OTLBL M2
STZ8L MD
ZETI8L D
EZTBL AD
8L0LL D
£L6ESL  ND
0L8SL D
S¥9SL D
TOo9gL MO
ZEZOL D
zzssL D
£995. M
S1S%L D
z8ZvL MO
$90%L MO
86624 MD
£960L MO
LEY69 D
¥1gv9 MO
8E£E£59 D
SE9Z9 AD
$6809 D
TE809 MD
£E¥0S M2
0Z86S  MD
6€TES MO

# yoeun di
- e2Jed unyg

Z9LTId :ON 1xoday




TR065GOE T § [OOLEXL $ 6OUSE 5 VRGLLIE § VORESE § - $ POTSEZIZ § TESELT § IVECB'S § TLISB'E § 7970665 & UGLBEVGL § GZOSULS S GUDEGS6Z § Z89LLEGL § Lo EIRLibb $  TVLOLANYHD
L1056 s - $ - 5 - § - S STLST $ 08T $ EEP S 687 s v T s 5 95°91T s - $ TITIS 3 151024
SOy § £8'589 $ 9% 5 58'8I s &8It § £6'z9 3 3 &UpEE 5 BEIEC'E s 151 Xd
TE9sTOE § - s - s - s - § £2'500's  $ Z9'6P S orgel 5§ LZOIT 5 - 5 pEISS ¢ $ sToLZe  § TS'BES'ST H 1510 Xd
1866608  § - $ - s - $ - $ LZ'G6E'ST & BIDIT $ S6'89F S LE'SFE 5 ESGZIT & TTESS'E ¢ obipr'sT § 65'ZBS'EY s 1510 Xd
JSIN
EULOL6TY  § ZFOLERT § 0 - $ PEGIELE § 9¥sZ  § - $ SIT6S'68 § SYOPL 3 66'99K'Z § OTUSHYT § BO'USELZ § SSPCZE & LBVOSEC 5 6L VBEELL © 90ZZ98Y § 2L ZL8'IvE S J3ASNNIVADL
Juswidediaasg
ELZINGLY 5 TTOLETT 5 IS'BTT'LE § BUELT [ b5'685'68 § ETObL $ 6R9IPT § ZEVY'T § L099FLT § 9TPIT'® § TOPORET § OR'GLE'EIL § 90LZS'BY § 26T98'2pT g STOZ/YTOT
00'ST $ 90 3 f:44 [ 4] § - $ TTE § zoo $ 010 $ 8T0 $ 10T $ &0 $ 980 $ Ep $ - $ ogor §  UONd Y10l
- $ ¥I0Z/ETOZ
00'sT $ oo § £1 5§ 2T § - § TITE 5 zZo0 5 010 $ 8lo $ 10T $ §Z0 $ 980 s fry H 080T s leyans
- H £T0Z/TTOT
- § ZT0Z/IT0Z
- H Ttoz/ot0z
0e'sZ ] s LET s LT H T2 5 zo0 $ oto $ 8T0 $ W $ 620 $ 9879 s Y H 08'0T $  010Z/6002
- s 600Z/8002
- $ 800Z/£00Z
HOS5355¢
E6ZITBSY § - $ GOSE § - $ BUBILT § - $ ISISTOT § 03Z18 5 T68LLC 5 6BOVEL $ VSOVGIE $ T9SS66 5 ILZSBZZ § OO TLOFVI & OL6YSE6L § Eb-080°6EL 5 SIVLOL EOd3Y
- § paundas pungay
vaLzI'8ss § - $ - $ BUBILT § - $ TWSISTEOT § OBLTS $ TEBLLT § 6GROVET $ PSOVE'EE $ IOSSE'S § TLISBUT § O9LLOVYI § OL6bSTET §  Sb9B0'GET $  QIHNDIS IVLOL
YE'GOLESS  § - $ G0SE ¢ - $ EOTUET § SYD60'ZOT § ObbI8  § WZULOLT § STPERL $ 96°Z0BTE § E9'0TE'6 § SEEELLZ 5 L9°9R0'PYT § OL'6PSDET §  TEHOL'LST $§ ST/PTIVIOL
- g $$835Y [R1oads
STELIVED § EQ'TIHT  § SI0SGTOT § OVPIB ¢ PTULOLT § STYER'T § 95L08TE § EUOTEG & SRGELUT $ L9980WPT $ OLEYS'PET § TEPOLLET S STOZ/YIO
65'ESH'E 5 - $ - s - $ ST9sL  § 9Lbzr $ OrE [ e $ b9 S BSTET § B5'8E 5 98T $ £6'tes s - $ TSTIBET $  YOdd 1v1Ol
TLESL'T S - S - % - $ TPEEE 5 - S 9%'pZE 4§ sit S ITg S v 4§ BO'OL $ 090Z 5 S9'6% $ TTE0E 4 - $ TTOSL 5 +T0Z/ET0T TVIOL
ssassy jejaads
TEEE § 95 FZE 5 ST § LT9 5 Y $ 800L $ 090z 5 S9'65 & TT'e0f g TT0EL 5 ¥I0TETOL
88'€69'T $ ElZey % 0z'00Z $ 59T $ 055 $ 09T $ 60’79 $ 8EET § ITES $ TS 5 - $ TP'IS9 $ [Lata L1l
S'EIT'T S 0052 g £6'0ET s ETT S al'g S T 4 sLw $ ISTT $ Ov'9E S 69°98T g - % 65StE 4§ ETOT-TYOT jRicL
ssossy [ePads
orosz § E6'9ET $ 1T $ o't $ wpl $ SLTY § I57T § Ob'9E $ 65881 s 65'SPY s £T0Z-210E
ZOPLS 5 £0'TLT g LZ'E0 s SO S T S 91 § w6l s 18% $ TBOT S TUiB 4 - S Z8's0Z 4§ TIOTITOZIEICL
55355% |eloads
TOPLS 5 A LZ'ED § 250 3 wlT $ STT S vLEL § I8¢ $ 189 § 48 g 78507 $  Erog-rrez
- s 110Z/0T0¢
- H at0z/s00z
- $ 500Z/8007
- H 800Z/L00Z
- $ £00Z /2002
- S 9002/500%
- $ $00Z/700T
W10L %z ufv LINdYAQ PERTL SLYNId  yreqhed [l HIIAE/3u HLNOA 0% ANl Q3N ant ETL AL nov dvl a0 HIS dO HOS o9 LSNaNI THIANID HIYNSVIUL
59T SOSSE-TO0  POTLE-TOO 100 00z 0sz w0 58T [114] 174 090 (13214 05T 005-100 O

STOZ AUYNNYT 20 HINOW FHL 404 T¥A OV




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required: 1 minute

Agenda: Consent [ x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Aaron Bates Refund

2. Recommended motion Approval

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Telephone:

4. Staff summary:
5. Supporting materials: See Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by: ,
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

@W Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Eomn N |
S el

Agenda Item No.




STOREY COUNTY COURTHOUSE

m 26 South B Street
P.0. Box 494

STOREY COUNTY ASSESSOR virginia City, NV 89440

(775) 847-0961 Phone
{775} 847-0904 Fax
Assessor@storeyCounty.org

Memo to: Storey County Clerk-Treasurer
Storey County Commissioners

February 5, 2015

Re: APN 003-321-50
Aaron Bates

I repeatedly asked Mr. Bates to obtain a legal opinion regarding the assessment of a well that was
permitted for his property (lot 165 Highland Ranches), but was actually drilled on the neighbor’s
property (lot 166 Highland Ranches). I required legal direction, a lot line adjustment, or a
notarized acknowledgement from the owners of lot 166 in order to assess the well on the correct
property. ' have now taken it upon myself to ask our Storey County DA to provide a legal
opinion to clear up this issue. The opinion is that the well should be assessed on lot 166. (Please
see attached). Iam asking the Commissioners to approve a refund for said well only for the
2014-15 tax year.

Previous 2014-15 Assessed Value $11,195 Taxes Billed $387.43
Corrected 2014-15 Assessed Value $ 7,758 Taxes Owed $268.48

Amt. already paid = $291.43
Refund due= $ 22.95

Thank you,

Jana Seddon, Assessor

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider




ANNE M. LANGER
STOREY COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
P.O. Box 496 » 201 South C Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440

MEMO TO: Jana Seddon

DATE: February 5, 2015
FROM: Keith Loomis
RE: Well on Wrong Property

This is a confidential attorney—client privileged communication

On or about August 4, 2008 the Storey County Building Dept. authorized the drilling of a
well at 1650 Combination Road in the Virginia Highlands. The well was drilled. The owner of
that property was William Zoglin. After receiving a call from the Dryer’s, the owners of the
property to the North of 1650 Combination Road, the Building Depariment investigated the
location of the well. The Department determined that the well had been drilled on the wrong
property. The Dept. informed Mr. Zoglin of the discrepancy. Mr. Zoglin stated that he took
responsibility for the mistake and would pursue a lot line adjustment or other arrangement to
resolve the matter to everyone’s satisfaction. Mr. Zoglin’s interest in the property has since been
foreclosed upon and the title to the property is now in the name of Aaron Bates. Mr. Bates has
asked that the value of the well be assessed to the property on which it is actually located rather
than to his property. An inquiry was sent to the Dryers, the owners of the property on which the
well is actually located, to determine their position in the matter. No response has been
provided. I am informed that the Dryers have lost the property by way of foreclosure and that
the property is now owned by a bank. The issue is to whom should the value of the well be
assessed.

NRS 361.035(1) defines real estate and real property to include all houses, buildings,
fences, ditches, structures, erections .... or other improvements built or erected upon any
land,...An exception from this definition is set out in NRS 361.035(3). This statute provides
that if an agreement has been entered into, whether in writing or not, or when there is sufficient
reason to believe that an agreement has been entered into, for the dismantling, moving or
carrying away or wrecking of the property described in subsection 1, the property must be
classified as personal property, and not real estate. Similarly, In State v. Pioneer Citizen’s Bank,
85 Nev. 395 (1969) the court stated that the ownership and title of permanent structures built by
one entity upon the lands of another generally accrues to the holder of the title to the land but
parties may by contract agree that one may be the owner of the building and the other the owner
of the land, and, if the parties so agree, one entity may have a tax levied against it for the
underlying land and another for the building located thereon.

In the present case, the well was mistakenly built on the land of the Dryer’s by Mr.
Zoglin. The taxes based on the improvement could have been assessed to Mr. Zoglin if an
agreement existed between the Dryer’s and Mr. Zoglin. Mr, Zoglin has since lost his interest in
the property without doing anything about the well. The Dryers have similar left their property




Memo To: Jana Seddon
Page | 2
January 135, 2015

without demanding anything be done about the well. In a telephone conversation with Mr.
Zoglin, I was advised that no agreement had been entered into regarding the well. Mr. Zoglin
advised that he attempted to do a boundary adjustment or purchase the land for the well but was
unable to do so as apparently the Dryers were not interested. He advises that he never hooked up
to the well and that the Dryers just took it. It thus appears that the general rule applies that
improvements made to the real property become part of the real property and should be assessed
to the owner of the real property on which the improvement is made.

2|Page




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Q0 —[T-{5 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
[ move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: ~None

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

x__ Department "‘ﬁa Department Name: Community Development

et

@Q@ﬁlty Manager Other agency review:

0. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
e

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Buginess

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

A Titensing

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office February 9, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the February 17, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:
A. MDB TRUCKING, LLC.. — Transportation / 905 East Mustang (trucking co.) MCC
B. EAGLE SOLUTIONS - Contractor / 1350 Geiger Grade ~ Reno (landscaping)
C. BEAR MOBILE SERVICE & REPAIR, LLC - General / 1525 Sharon Way ~ Reno (mobile equip repair)
D. WILD HORSE GALLERY — General / 145 South C Street (retail store) vC
E. REEL CONSTRUCTION - Contractor / 72 East Freeport ~ Sparks (Contractor)
F. LERO ENTEPRISES, INC. — Contractor / 1043 H Street ~ Sparks (Contractor)
G. SPENCER MEDIA PARTNERS, LLC — Home Business / 2187 Main Street ~ Gold Hill (Consultant)
H. DIAMOND CONCRETE CUTTING, LLC -~ Contractor / 80 Corporate Park Dr ~ Henderson (Contractor)
I. ASCENSION POWER ENGINEERING, LLC - Professional / 55 North C Street (electeng.) VC

Inspection Required

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 25 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/No Possible Action. Presentation and discussion by Nevada Department of
Transportation Officials and Comstock Mining, LLC regarding physical conditions, structural integrity, and
other conditions of State Route 342 adjacent to the Lucerne Pit in southern Gold Hill, Storey County,
Nevada.

2. Recommended motion: Receive and file. Direct staff to maintain communication with the parties.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: Planning Telephone: 847-1144

5. Staff summary: State Route 342 road stability monitoring is occurring at the road slump adjacent to
Comstock Mining's Lucerne Pit in southern Gold Hill. NDOT officials and Comstock Mining indicate that
the primary cause of movement is the historic mine shaft beneath the northbound lane (where the sink-hole
opened in recent and distant past). NDOT’s geotechnical team is also assessing the immediate area for
potential movement related to Lucerne Pit activity. On 02/05/15 Comstock obtained an NDOT grading
permit and employed backfilling along the west edge of the road and to the edge of the Lucerne Pit.
According to NDOT, the backfilling may provide added stability for the road as well as the pit. NDOT also
employed crack sealing on the road to prevent area stormwater infiltration. NDOT’s geotechnical team is
monitoring area conditions and Comstock Mining’s conformance with applicable permits. On 02/08/15
NDOT issued a temporary road closure as a precautionary safety measure during the storm event. NDOT
and Comstock Mining are maintaining close communication with Storey County staff on significant events
as well as road closures,

6. Supporting materials: Comstock Mining will have a presentation prepared for the board meeting.
7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:

District Attorney

9. Reviewed By:
_Pepartment Head Department Name:
Mty Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[T Sy R—

Agenda Item No.




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissionets has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Items received afier the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting:2/17/2015 Date Request Submitted: 2/9/2015

Agenda [tem Requested:

Status of the proposed residential property tax roll back per Mr. Gilmans’s request in the Dec 2, 2014
meeting:

“Vice Chair Gilman is requesting County staff to prepare a plan specifying an amount of reduction in
property tax rates that the County can afford, a time frame for the reduction, and any other reduction
Jor fees and assessments that occur on an annual/routine basis that would be feasible. It is requested
that a staff report with a proposed plan be delivered within 60 days, with a target date of the first
Commission meeting in February.”

This item is intended for: [_] Discussion Only [_] Discussion and Action (ar the Board’s discretion)

[] Supporting documentation is attached [_] No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by:
Nicole Barde

(please print name clearly)

Address: 1160 Globe Road , VC Highlands

Phone:775-299-4226 Email (optional):Nbarde@aol.com

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

+— ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope -~ - - - - —




| _ For Office Use Only vin email
Date Request Received: Received: [ |InPerson [ ] ViaFAX By;
[ ] Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item: 3277 15

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




llg_nessa Stephens

From: Wendy Bacus

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:18 PM

To: Vanessa Stephens

Subject: FW: Here is the agenda request!

Attachments: Commissioners'AgendaltemRequestForm2-17taxes.doc
Thank You,

Wendy Bacus

Wendy Bacus
Storey County
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

From: NBarde@aol.com [mailto:NBarde@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Wendy Bacus

Subject: Here is the agenda request!

Forgot to thank you for sending it.... Thank you!
Nicole

The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing.Edmund Burke

In a message dated 2/9/2015 12:42:56 P.M. Pacific Standard Time, wbacus@storeycounty.org writes:

I am sorry Nicole, Our email was down all morning, Did you find the form? I have attached the
request form for you.

Thank You,

Wendy Bacus
Wendy Bacus
Storey County

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer




From: Nicole Barde [ mailto:nbarde@aol.com]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 11:03 AM

To: clerk
Subject: Agenda request form?

Hi Vanessa,
I'd like to request an agenda item for next weeks meeting.....?? Where can I find that form?
Thanks,

Nicole

"The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing.”
Edmund Burke




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x | Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Department of Taxation Guaranteed Share

2. Recommended motion
I make a motion giving the County Manager the authority to remove Storey County from
Supplemental City-County Relief Tax (SCCRT) should the findings be positive that Storey
County would be better off not staying on Guaranteed Share pursuant to NRS 377 City-
County Relief Tax.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006

4. Staff summary:
The Department of Taxation has been tracking the Rural Guaranteed formula for Storey
County since FYE 2003. There were three years FYE 2006 THROUGH FYE 2008 in
which Storey County contributed more to the guaranteed pool that was received. For the
fiscal year ended, 2014 Storey County contributed approximately $295,000 more to the
pool than was received. All total, from FYE 2003 Storey County has received
approximately $1,169,081 more that contributed.

5. Supporting materials:
Chapter 377- City-County Relief Tax
Department of Taxation County Map of Nevada
Department of Taxation Sales Tax Components

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund; _ x%_Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
____ Disirict Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

M Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Py —
Sy E—

Agenda Item No.




NRS: CHAPTER 377 - CITY-COUNTY RELIEF TAX Page 1o0f3

[Rev. 11/21/2013 11:12:58 AM--2013]

CHAPTER 377 - CITY-COUNTY RELIEF TAX

377.018 Short title.

377.020 Definitions.

NRS 377030 Courty vrdinance imposing tax: Enactment; date of imposition of tax.
NRS 377.040 County ordinance impesing tax: Mandatory provisions.

NRS 377.050 Remittances to Department; deposits in Sales and Use Tax Account; transfers.
NRS 377.055 Allocation and deposit of proceeds of basic city-county relief tax.

NRS 377.057 Distribution of supplemental eity-county relief tax.

NRS 377,060 Redistribution by Department.

NRS _377.070 Department may act for counties.

NRS 377010  Short title. This chapter may be cited as the City-County Relief Tax Law.
(Added to NRS by 1969, 1135; A 1973, 28)

NRS 377.020 Definitions. As used in this chapter, unless the context requires otherwise:

1. “Basic city-county relief tax” means that portion of the tax which is levied at the rate of 0.5 percent,

2. “City” means an Incorporated city.

3. “County” includes Carson City.

4. “Supplemental city-county relief tax” means the remainder of the tax afler subtracting the basic city-county relief

(Added to NRS by 1969, 1135; A 1975, 1740; 1981, 294; 1987, 1723)

NRS 377.030 County ordinance imposing tax: Enactment; date of imposition of tax,

1. The board of county commissioners shall enact an ordinance imposing a city-county relief tax.

2. The ordinance enacted pursuant to this section must provide that the city-county relief tax be imposed on the first
day of the first calendar quarter that begins at least 120 days after the effective date of the ordinance.

(Added to NRS by 1969, 1135; A 1971, 130; 1981, 294; 2003, 2382 2005, 1778)

NRS 377.040 County ordinance imposing tax: Mandatory provisions. The city-county relief tax ordinance

. enacted under this chapter roust include provisions in substance as follows:

1. A provision imposing a tax upon retailers at the rate of 2.25 percent of the gross receipts of any retailer from the
sale of all tangible personal property sold at retail, or stored, used or otherwise consumed, in a county.

2. Provisicns substantially identical to those of the Local School Support Tax Law, insofar as applicable.

3. A provision that all amendments to the provisions of the Local School Support Tax Law subsequent to the date of
enactment of the ordinance, not inconsistent with this chapter, automatically become a part of the city-county relief tax
ordinance of the county.

4. A provision that the county shall contract before the effective date of the city-county relief tax ordinance with the
Department to perform all functions incident to the administration or operation of the city-county relief tax.

(Added to NRS by 1969, 1135; A 1975, 1740; 1981, 295)

NRS 377.050 Remittances to Department; deposifs in Sales and Use Tax Account; tramsfers.

1. All fees, taxes, interest and penalties imposed and all amounts of tax required to be paid to counties under this
chapter must be paid to the Department in the form of remittances made payable to the Department.

2. The Department shall deposit the payments with the State Treasurer for credit to the Sales and Use Tax Account
in the State General Fund.

3. The State Controller, acting upon the collection data farnished by the Department, shall, before making the
distributions required by NRS 360.850, 360.8535, 377.055 and 377.057, monthly {ransfer from the Sales and Use Tax
Account 1,75 percent of all fees, taxes, interests and penalties collected pursuant to this chapter during the preceding
month to the appropriate account in the State General Fund as compensation to the State for the cost of collecting the tax.

(Added to NRS by 1969, 1136; A 1971, 130, 2089; 1973, 35; 1975, 1740; 1981, 259, 295, 1243; 1901, 2168; 1993,
1993; 1997, 460; 1999, 1907; 2003, 2939 2005, 2373; 2009, 2090)

NRS 377.055 Allgcation and deposit of proceeds of basic city-county relief tax. The Department shall monthly
determine for each county an amount of money equal to the sam of:

1. Any fees and any taxes, interest and penalties which derive from the basic city-county relief tax collected in that
county pursuant to this chapter during the preceding month, less the ¢corresponding amount transferred to the State General
Fund pursuant to subsection 3 of NRS 377.050; and

http://www.leg.state nv.us/NRS/NRS-377.html 2/6/2015




NRS: CHAPTER 377 - CITY-COUNTY RELIEF TAX Page2of 3

2. ‘That proportion of the total amount of taxes which derive from that portion of the tax levied ai the rate of one-half
of 1 percent collected pursuant to this chapter during the preceding month from out-of-state businesses not maintaining a
fixed place of business within this State, less the corresponding amount transferred to the State General Fund pursuant to
subsection 3 of NRS 377.650, which the population of that county bears to the total population of all counties which have
in effect a city-county relief tax ordinance,
= and, except as otherwise required to carry out NRS 360.850 and 360,853, deposit the money in the Local Government
Tax Distribution Account created by NRS 360.660 for credit to the respective subaccounts of each county.

(Added to NRS by 1981, 296; A 1981, 1779; 1983, 3591, 2063, 2065; 1991, 1428, 2169; 1993, 599; 1997, 3288; 1999,
19; 2001, 296; 2003, 2382, 2939; 2005, 2373)

NRS 377.057 Disiribution of supplemental city-county relief tax.

1. ‘the State Controller, acting upon the relevant information furnished by the Department, shall distribute monthly
from the fees, taxes, interest and penalties which derive from the supplemental city-county relief tax collected in all
counties and from out-of-state businesses during the preceding month, excluding any amounts requited to be remitted
pursuant o NRS 360.850 and 360.855 and except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, to:

{(a) Douglas, Esmeralda, Eureka, Lander, Lincoln, Lyon, Mineral, Nye, Pershing, Storey and White Pine counties, an
amount equal to one-twelfth of the amount distributed in the immediately preceding fiscal year multiplied by one plus:

(1) The percentage change in the total receipts from the supplemental city-county relief tax for all counties and
from out-of-state businesses, from the fiscal year 2 years preceding the immediately preceding fiscal year to the fiscal year
preceding the immediately preceding fiscal year; or

(2) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, the percentage change in the population of the county, as
certified by the Governor pursuant to NRS 360.285, added to the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index for the
year ending on December 31 next preceding the year of distribution,
= whichever is less, except that the amount distributed to the county must not be less than the amount specified in
subsection 5. If the Burean of the Census of the United States Department of Commerce issues population totals that
conflict with the totals certified by the Governor pursuant to NRS 360,285, the percentage change calenlated pursuant to
subparagraph {2) for the ensuing fiscal year must be an estimate of the change in population for the calendar year, based
upon the population totals issued by the Bureau of the Census.

(b) All other counties, the amount remaining after making the distributions required by paragraph (a) to each of these
counties in the proportion that the amount of supplementzl city-county relief tax cellected in the county for the month
bears to the total amount of supplemental city-county relief tax collected for that month in the counties whose distribution
will be determined pursuant to this paragraph.

2. If the amount of supplementsal city-county relief tax collected in a county listed in paragraph (a) of subsection !
for the 12 most recent months for which information concerning the actual amount collected is available on February 15 of
any year exceeds by more than 10 percent the amount distributed pursuant to paragraph (a) to that county for the same
period, the State Controller shall distribute that county’s portion of the proceeds from the supplemental city-county relief
tax pursuant to paragraph (b) of subsection 1 in all subsequent fiscal years, unless a waiver is granted pursuant to
subsection 3.

3. A county which, pursuant to subsection 2, is required to have Its portion of the proceeds from the supplemental
city-county relief tax distributed pursuant to paragraph (b) of subsection | may file a request with the Nevada Tax
Commission for a waiver of the requirements of subsection 2. The request must be filed on or before February 20 next
preceding the fiscal year for which the county will first receive its portion of the proceeds from the supplemental city-
county relief tax pursuant to paragraph (b) of subsection 1 and must be accompanied by evidence which supports the
granting of the waiver. The Commission shall grant or deny a request for a waiver on or before March 10 next following
the timely filing of the request. If the Commission determines that the increase in the amount of supplemental city-county
relief tax collected in the county was primarily caused by:

(a) Nonrecurring taxable sales, it shall grant the request.

(b) Normal or sustainable growth in taxable sales, it shall deny the request.
= A county which is granted a waiver pursuant to this subsection is not reguired to obtain a waiver in any subsequent
fiscal year to continue to receive its portion of the proceeds from the supplemental city-county relief tax pursuant to
paragraph (a) of subsection 1 unless the amount of supplemental city-county relief tax collected in the county in a fiscal
year again exceeds the threshold established in subsection 2,

4. The amount apportioned to each county must be deposited in the Local Government Tax Distribution Account
created by NRS 360.660 for credit to the respective accounts of each county.

5. The minimum amount which may be distributed to the following counties in a month pursuant to paragraph (a) of
subsection 1 is as follows:

Douglas.............. cerrenennenaens $580,993

Bsmeralda........... rvrsssrenneeens 33,093

LANABE e.eees e cresvrrarreermeusssinrereseemssessemssesssnsseussrnssrassseassensmereerassonsneesenecesnsssns 193,106
LincoM. . verrnennes OO UUUUYUTUUR R S0 ¥ & |
Lyon......... et teuesetesatareestesstaetseessrnareteantanesaesenstsransrensenartnvenesrssrenrsens sneeees JI0,B08
Mimeral......ocoovieeererienenne SOV PUPPRPRR (I - 32" L
NV oot ernenenes 296,609
Pershing.. eeetenerearenenennrenessteneasessnnssrsrsnsrenssrsnsnssassseress 905 131
Storey...... weee 69,914
White Pine . 158,863

hitp./f'www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-377. html : 2/6/2015




NRS: CHAPTER 377 - CITY-COUNTY RELIEF TAX Page 3 of 3

6. As used in this section, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a) “Enterprise district” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 360.620.

(b) “Lecal government” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 360.640.

(c) “Special district™ has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 360.650.

{Added to NRS by 1981, 297; A 1981, 1243, 1780, 1983, 497, 559, 1049; 1985, 956, 1202, 1804; 1987, 435, 715,
1031, 1661, 1691; 1989 _41, 1048, 1106, 2081, 2090; 1991, 1429; 1993, 1945; 1995, 816, 2181, 2184; 1997, 103, 2562,

2568, 3289, 1999, 19; 2003, 2939; 2003, 2373)

NRS 377.060 Redistribution by Department. The Department may redistribute any tax, penally and interest
distributed to a county entitled thereto, but ro such redistribution may be made as to amounts originally distributed more
than ¢ months prior to the date on which the Department obtains knowledge of the improper distribution.

(Added to NRS by 1969, 1136; A 1975, 1741)

NRS 377.070 Department may act for counties, In any proceeding under any ordinance enacted pursuant to this
chapter, the Department may act for and on behalf of the county which has enacted that ordinance.
{Added to NRS by 1969, 1136; A 1975, 1741)

http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/NRS-377 . html 2/6/2015




COUNTY MAP OF NEVADA

Humboldt Elk
) (8]
6.850% 8.850%
Pershing
7.100%
Washoe Land Eurek
7 725% ander ureka
- Churchil 7.100% | 6.850% White Pine
7.60% 7.725%

N

Nye
7.600%

Mineral
6.850%

Esmeralda

6.850% Lincoln

7.100%

SALES TAX MAP
TPI-01.07
Revised 10/01114

All rates effective 10/0114 Page 1




NRS
CHAPTER

TAX
RATE

DESCRIPTION

Minimum Statewide Tax Rate:

372

374

377

Option Taxes:

354

374A

376A

377A

377A

377A

200%

2.60%

0.50%

0.25%

0.126%

0.25%

0.25%

0.50%
max

' 0.25%

Sales Tax

Local School Support Tax

Basic City-County Relief Tax

Supplemental City-Counfy Relief Tax

MINIMUM STATEWIDE TAX RATE

Severe Financial Emergency - deter-
mined by Department of Taxation.

. {Nevada Tax Commission approval)

Extraordinary maintenance, repalr or
improvement of schools.

Open Space - limifed to countles with

population between 100,000 & 700,000.

{voter approval)

Promotion of Fourism - limited to
counties with population of 700,000 or
less,

Public Mass Transportation;
Construction of Roads; improvements
{o Air Quality. (voter approval)

Operation and maintenance of a
swimming pool - limited to counties
with population less than 15,000,

DISTRIBUTION

To the state General Fund

In-State Business Retums: Tax s
distributed fo the school district in which the
business is located. Out-of-State

Businass Retumns: Tax is distiibuted to the
State Distributive Schools Fund.

in-State Business Refurns: Tax is distributed
to the county where the sale was made.
Qui-of-State Business Returns: Tax is
distributed fo counties based on a
population formula.

Tax is distributed o all qualifying local gov-
ernments according to statutory formula.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was mada.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the: sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where the

sale was made. Collection suspended from
10/1/06 to 7/01/12 pending construction of a
poal. Effective 7/01/12 collection reinstated.

COUNTY
IMPOSED

ALL

ALL

ALL

White Pine
71/06 - 6/30/08

White Pihe

Storey

Carson Cly,
Churchill,
Nye, and

White Pine 0.25%;
Washoe 0.375%,
Clark 0.5%

White Pine




NRS
CHAPTER

3718

377B

3778

543

Special and Local Acts:

Local
Govermment
Tax Act of
1991 and
1993

Nevada
Commission
for the
Reconstruc-
tion of the
V&T Railway
Act of 1893

Railroad
Grade
Separation
Projects Act

Carson City
Ordinance
21.07.020

Douglas
County Sales
and Use Tax

Agct of 1999

Clark County
Sales and Use
Tax Act of
2005

MNye County
Sales and Use
Tax Act of
2007

TAX
RATE

0.25%

0.125%

0.25%

0.25%

0.26%

0.25%

0.125%

0.25%

0.25%

0.25%

0.50%

DESCRIPTION

Infrastructure - limited {0 counties with
poputation less than 100,000 or greater
than 700,000. (county commission
approval)

infrastructure - limited to counties with

population between 100,000 & 700,000.

(county commission approval}

Judicial and/or public safety
infrastructure prejects,

Control of Floods - imited to counties
with poputation of 700,000 or more.
{voter approval}

Local Government Tax Act - Washoe
and Churchill counties. (county
commission approval)

Tricounty Railway Commission -
Carson City, Lyon & Storey counties,
{voter approval) Effective 7/01 - name
changed to NV Commission for
Restoration of the V & T Railway -
Douglas & Washoe counties had
representatives added to board.

Washoe Railroad Grade Project.
(county commission approval)

Carson City Open Space Tax -
Amendment to Carson City Charter
{voter approval)

Provldes for Hbraries, alrports, senior
citizen services and parks and
recraation. {voter approved)

Provides for additional police officers

Supports public safety services

DISTRIBUTIGN

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax Is distributed to the county where

the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where

the sale was made. Intracounty distribu-

tions to local governments are made
according to a statutory formula.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distibuted 1o the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county where
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed to the county wheare
the sale was made.

Tax is distributed o the county where
the sale was made.

Tax Is distributed to the cotinty where
the sale was made.

COUNTY
IMPOSED

Carson City 0,125%,
Churchill, Clark,
Lander,
Lincoln and
Storey 0.25%

Washoe

Lyon, Pershing,
White Pine

Clark

Churchill,
Washoe

Storey

Washoe

Carson City

Douglas

Clark

Nye




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Rah v

Meeting date: February 3, 2015 Estimate of time required: 10 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Special Use Permit (SUP) 2014-032. By Corrie Zam-Northan on
behalf of the Bucket of Blood Saloon for the installation of a painted mural on the face of an existing south
retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a location at 8 North C Street, Virginia
City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).

2. Recommended motion: Jn accordance with the recommendation by the Planning Commission
and Staff, the Findings under Section 6.1 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed
appropriate by the Board, and in compliance with all Conditions of Approval, | [Commissioner]
move to approve Special Use Permit Number 2014-032 for the installation of a painted mural on
the face of an existing south retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a
location at 8 North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).

3. Prepared by: Dessie Redmond, Planner
Department: Planning Department Telephone: 847-1144

4. Staff summary: A Special Use Permit for the installation of a painted mural on the face of an
existing south retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a location at
8 North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).

5. Supporting materials: Staff Report Number 2014-032 and Appendixes.
6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
¢ _Department Head Department Name:

@ﬂ,@oﬂy Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
i1 Approved [] Approved with Modifications
I Denied [} Continued

Agenda Item No.




26 South B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440 QM,?

STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse |

Phone (775) 847-1144 ~ Fax (775) 847-0949  °
planning@storeycounty.org

e
To: Storey County Board of County Commissioners
From: Storey County Planning Department
Meeting Date: February 3, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.
NIIe‘etiIlg Location:  Storey County Courthouse - 26 South B Street, Virginia éity, Nevada 89440
Staff Contact: Dessie Redmond, Planner
File: | 2014-032
Applicant: Corrie Zam-Northan on behalf of the Bucket of Blood Saloon
Property Owner: Marshall McBride on behalf of the Bucket of Blood Saloon

Property Location:

Figures:

Appendix:

Guiding Documents:

Request:

8 North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01) at a
parking lot for a business commonly known as the Bucket of Blood Saloon

Figure 1: Vicinity Map; Figure 2: Zoning Map; Figures 3 & 4: Site Photos; Figures 5
& 6: Mural Mock Ups; Figure 7: Existing Abutting Land Uses

Appendix 1: Justification Submitted by the Applicant; Appendix 2: Progress Photos

Storey County Code Sections 17.84 Signs and Billboards; 17.03.150 Special Use
Permit; 17.10 Definitions and the Storey County Master Plan

A Special Use Permit for the installation of a painted mural on the face of an existing
south retaining wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a location at
8 North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).

=
Stoff Report - 2014-032

"
Intreduction




TABLE OF CONTENTS

IIETOAUCTION. c1.vt et ettt r e s sen e seeras e ss e e e sases s ess s s aressssnaeas |
Table Of CONEENLS......cccerrireeceetir et srse s n e sresssnsssrs e s senes 2
SR REPOI ...ttt ernasteessrerererraesesaessssassseseesesessaene s s sesbe s sassrenn 3-10
Background & AnNalYsiS......co o veevnirvineincrerreenrere e esenesseverensessrs s sres 3
General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents................. 7
Compliance with the Storey County Code......vviverevrreeesireeieeeeereveseenne 8
Compliance with the Storey County Master Plan.........cooevevemeecevereeenneinnns 8
Public COMIMENL.....couiirerneiireceeticeeeescseerassssasesssressessssssssasssssersersrssessenenes 8
FINAINES .ottt e sense et saras s erras s s seassemssarans 8
Recommended Conditions 0f APproval.........ccvveeeeeeeeeeeeeecereeenssssessesnens 9
Power of the Board & Planning Commission.........c.ocuvveeereimeseerincscescninnnes 10
January 15, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting.......ccovvceeeerereeeeveinnnen 10
Proposed MOtOMS. cueeeereeereereeeeeesiesseeee e resssssnsstssessostsnesmoeeenessseneen 10
Appendix 1: Justification Submitted by the Applicant............ccoovevevveeerenne 11-12 .
Appendix 2: Progress PRO0S. .....covveeereiiiceiecccctnisnee st 13-24

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1: VIcinity Map.......ccocrmieccrencccnnntneeerreresse e sessess e rnesessens 3
Figure 2: Zoning Map.......cceecreeeeienntesennneninsemsssssssesesssseserssessssessessssns 3
Figure 3: Site PHOLO...c.vueereeereeeceetnertne ettt eaeeenas 4
FIgure 4: SIte PROO...c.ccveeirireeceecteiectrecerrese sttt seeseeesen e eassaaeas 4
Figure 5: Mural MOCK UP = SOUt.c..ouciviiiiiire et 5
Figure 6: Mural MocK Up = WeSL.....cccciemrrrreererccseeeeeeencevese e sesesceesnsnssesenes 5
Figure 7: Existing Abutting Land USeEs..........cecereerirreiesrercrinisneesessessseesesssscsns 6

[m; u)

Staff Report - 2014-032 Table of Contents & List of Figures




1. BACKGROUND &
ANALYSIS

1.1 Site Location and Charaeteristics

The subject property is located at §
North C Street, Virginia City, Storey
County, Nevada (Assessor Parcel
Number (APN) 001-084-01). The
property is approximately 6,421 and is
owned by Marshall McBride. Gold Hill
is approximately one and one-half miles
to the south, and Reno is approximately
26 miles to the northwest (Figure 1:
Vicinity Map).The subject property

is zoned Commercial-Residential

(CR) (Figure 2: Zoning Map). There

is an existing parking lot that hosts
approximately 20 parking spaces and
an existing two-terraced retaining wall
along the west property line and a
retaining wall along the south property
line (Figures 3 & 4: Site Photos).

The subject property is accessed off
State Route (SR) 341 and is a corner
lot. C Street borders the property on the
east, B Street on the west and Union
Street on the south.

X
Figure 1 - Vicinity Map

1.2 Proposed Mural

/]

T eddax
§ -‘,
&

The Applicant proposes to install a
mural on the face of the west existing
retaining wall (Figure 5: Mural Mock
Up - West) and on the face of the south
existing retaining wall (Figure 6: Mural
Mock Up - South).

The proposed mural is a collage
of historical images and events
that celebrates the area’s diversity
and honors the past (Appendix

1: Justification Submitted by the
Applicant).

u; =
Staff Report - 2014-032 Background & Analysis




I on the face of the exist

11

ining wa

g west reta

1n

ing approximate placement of the mura

te Photo show

Si

3

Figure

{H

retaining wa

ing south

isti

ate placement of the mural on the face of the ex

im

X

ing appro

te Photo showi

Si

4

Figure

—n

ackground & Analysis

B

032

Staff Report - 2014

O0—




=

ssAjeuy 3 punociByoeg 2E0-yL0Z - Loday el
u |

nog - dn Mo (I 19 2In31]

e N
ﬂﬂ%

SR e
= o
f%m, _

O [RINA 1< 2anT1]

1o - dn Y

o P




1.3 Application for a SUP

Storey County Code (SCC) chapter 17.10 Definitions, defines a mural as non-commercial images such
as paintings or enlarged photographs applied directly onto walls and ceilings. They are usually but

not always large in size. Murals typically exhibit few or no words and are not intended to advertise or
otherwise bring attention to any attraction. Non-commercial images oftentimes are intended to enhance
an area’s beauty, highlight the community’s social or historical character, or otherwise depict a message
or theme that is common to the immediate community in which they are displayed.

Staff determined the proposed mural fits this definition.

In the SCC Chapter 17.84 Signs and Billboards, Section 17.84.080 General Requirements (H), it states,
a Special Use Permit (SUP) is required for the application or placement of a mural. Murals proposed
within the Comstock Historic District must also comply with NRS 384, this chapter, and chapter 17.48
Historic Overlay District.

Staff requested the Applicant submit an application for a SUP. The installation of the mural began in
the Summer of 2014 (Appendix 2: Progress Photos) and is expected to be complete in the Spring of
2015.

_The Applicant has received a Certificate of Appropriateness from the Comstock Historic District
Commission (CHDC). According to the Michael “Bert” Bedeau, District Administrator for the State
Historic Preservation Office, this Certificate was issued with the Wells Fargo Mural SUP Number
2014-016. The Wells Fargo Mural is located across at 1 South C Street, Virginia City, Nevada.

14 Purposé and Intent of the Commercial-Residential Zone

The CR zone is intended to serve as a community focal point and provided for a center of mixed uses
including single-family and multi-family residences which are integrated with commercial businesses,
culture and entertainment amenities, and uses related to tourism. It is also intended to become a
transportation center in the form of a destination for vehicular, public transit, and rail traffic supporting
all allowable uses. In general, the zone provides for centers and wvses of regional importance and
provides an integrated and attractive environment for visitors and residents. It is intended to be an area
of high intensity uses in which a full range of public facilities (including water, sewer, schools, law
enforcement, fire protection, etc.) will generally be focused in accordance with the county master plan
and connected to the immediate surrounding residential uses.

1.5 Existing Abutting Land Uses

The subject property is is abutted by B Street on the west, Union Street on the south and C Street on
the east. Grandmas Fudge Shop/Odd Fellows abuts the north of the subject property (Figure 7: Existing
Abutting Land Uses).

1.6 Abutting Properties Zoning

The abutting properties are ali zoned CR (Figure 2: Zoning Map).

O -
Staff Report - 2014-032 Background & Analysis




1gure 7: Existing Abutting Land Uses . : . .

2. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH STOREY COUNTY'’S
GUIDING DOCUMENTS

2.1 Table 1: Land Use Compatibility

The following table shows land uses, Storey County Master Plan (Master Plan) designations and zoning
for the land surrounding the proposed subject property. There are no evident conflicts between the
proposal and SCC Title 17 Zoning or the Master Plan. The proposed mural is also consistent with the
surrounding area.

Land Existing Land Use Master Plan Zoning
. C erical, residential
Applicant's Land SFR omm residential and CR
tourism-based land uses
) Commerical, residential and
Land to the north Commercial . CR
tourisni-based land uses
Commerical, residential and
I.and to the west ROW . CR
tourism-based land uses
C ical, residential and
Land to the south ROW ormmericat, r nhalan CR
tourism-based land uses
Commerical, residential and
Land to the east ROX . CR
tourism-based land uses
ROW: right-of-way
O - 'u]
Staff Report - 2014-032 General Compliance with the SC’s Guiding Documents




3. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY CODE
3.1 Storey County Code 17.84.080 (H)
SCC requires a special use permit for the application or placement of a mural.

The Applicant has submitted an application for the proposed mural; therefore, the Applicant complies
with this standard.

4. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY MASTER PLAN

On page 19 of the Master Plan it states:
The economic base of a county is those activities which provide basic employment and income. Storey
County’s economic base shified after World War II from mining to tourism.

It is Staff’s opinion the proposed mural appears to promote tourism and economic activity in a section
of town known for mature economic opportunity. Therefore, the proposed project supports the goals,
objectives and recommendations of the Master Plan.

On page 9 in Chapter 1: Executive Summary:, of the Master Plan it states that the County should have
a goal of long term planning of the direction of historic preservation within the district. One of the
objectives for the County should be to maintain and enhance consultation between the Storey County
Planhing Commission (the Planning Commission) and the Comstock Historic District Commission
(CHDC).

Staff works with the CHDC office on a consistent basis. Further, the Applicant has received a
Certificate of Appropriateness from the CHDC. Therefore, the proposed project supports the goals,
objectives and recommendations of the Master Plan.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

As of posting date, Staff had not received any public comment for this file.

6. FINDINGS

The Board shall cite Findings in a motion for a recommendation for approval, approval with conditions,
or denial. The approval, approval with conditions or denial of the requested SUP must be based on
Findings. The Findings listed in the following subsections are the minimum to be cited. The Board may
include additional Findings in their decision.

6.1 Motion for Approval

The Findings listed in this subsection are the minimum to be cited in an approval or approval with
conditions. The following Findings are evident with regard to the requested SUP when the recommended
conditions in Section 7 are applied. At a minimum, an approval or conditional approval must be based on
the following Findings:

6.1.1 The proposed SUP complies with the general purpose, goals, objectives, and standards of the
county master plan, this title, and any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted, or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the county.

6.1.2 The proposed SUP will be compatible with existing adjacent land uses and will not cause
substantial negative impact on adjacent land uses or other properties in the vicinity. The proposed
mural will enhance the immediate surrounding area with regard to tourism, promoting commerce and
highlighting history of the community in which it is located.

=) ‘ al
Staff Report - 2014-032 Compliance with the SCC & MP, Public Comment & Findings




6.1.3 The Conditions of Approval of the proposed SUP require compliance with the applicable codes;

6.1.4 The proposed SUP will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the abutting
properties;

6.1.5 The proposed SUP is in compliance with Storey County Code 17.84 Signs and Billboards;

6.1.6 The Conditions of Approval require compliance with the regulations of the Comstock Historic
District Commission.

6.2 Motion for Denial
Should a motion be made to deny the SUP request, the following Findings with explanation of why should
be included in that motion.

6.2.1 There are no special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including shape, size,
topography or location of surroundings, the strict application of the zoning ordinance that would
deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity or under identical
zone classification; or

6.2.2 The granting of the proposed SUP is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of
substantial property rights of the applicant (property owner); or

6.2.3 The granting of the proposed SUP will, under the circumstances of the particular case, adversely

affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working in the neighborhood of

the subject property and will be materially detrimental to the public welfare or materially injurious to
" property or improvements in the neighborhood of the subject property; or

6.2.4 The proposed SUP is not in substantial compliance with all Federal, Nevada State, and Storey
County regulations; or

6.2.5 The proposed SUP is not in substantial compliance with and does not support the goals,
objectives and recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan.

7. RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable County Department.

1. Compliance. The (Special Use Permit) SUP must comply with all SCC 17.84, other County Codes,
and submitted reports, as approved.

2. Hold Harmless. The SUP Permit Holder agrees to hold Storey County, its Officers and
Representatives harmless from the costs and responsibilities associated with any damage or liability,
and any/all other claims now existing or which may occur as a result of this SUP.

3. CHDC. The Applicant shall obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness from the CHDC and submit the
Certificate to the Planning Department prior to the installation of the proposed mural.

4. Taxes Paid. The Applicant must show the Planning Department evidence that all property taxes on the
land are paid to-date.

5. Null and Void. If the SUP is not completed within 24 months of the date of approval, unless
additional time is granted by the Board with action by the Planning Commission, based upon
consideration of the specific circumstances of the project, then without further action, the SUP will be
nul and void and no mural may be installed (and the walls must be returned to the existing state prior

[n; u]
Staff Report - 2014-032 Findings & Recommended Conditions of Approval




to the mural) on the property except on the granting of a new SUP or an extension of this SUP. The
extension may be granted pursuant to requirements in SCC 17.03.160 (G) Extension and expiration
of permits.

6. Maintenance. The mural must be maintained so that it complies with SCC 17.84.040 (C) which
states all signs must be maintained so that they remain free of grafiiti and cracking, separation,
splitting, ripping, chipping and fading of exposed surfaces including but not limited to, faces,
lettering and all structural supports. If graffiti, cracking, separation, splitting, ripping, chipping or
fading happens the mural must be repaired or returned to the existing state prior to the mural.

7. Safety. The mural must be maintained so that it remains safe as defined in SCC 17.84.010 Signs and
Billboards (E) which states that all signs must be constructed and maintained in a safe condition.

8. POWER OF THE BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Commission must take such action thereon as it deems
warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal resolution, and such
resolution must recite the Findings of the Planning Commission upon which it bases its decision. The
decision of the Planning Commission in the matter of granting the SUP is advisory only to the Board of
County Commissioners and that governing body must consider the report and recommendation and must
make such a decision thercon as it deems warranted.

9. JANUARY 15, 2015 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

OnJanuary 15, 2015, in accordance with the récommendation by Staff, the Findings under 6.1 of the
Staff Report and in compliance with all conditions of approval, the Planning Commission voted
unanimously to recommend approval with conditions for Special Use Permit Number 2014-032.

10. PROPOSED MOTIONS

This section contains two options from which to choose. The motion for approval with the conditions is
recommended by the Planning Commission and Staff in accordance with the Findings under section 6.1
of the Staff Report. Those Findings shouid be made part of that motion. A motion to deny the proposed

SUP may be made and that motion should cite one or more of the Findings shown in section 6.2. Other

Findings determined appropriate by the Board should be made part of either motion.

10.1 Recommended Motion

In accordance with the recommendation by the Planning Commission and Staff, the Findings

under Section 6.1 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed appropriate by the Board, and in
compliance with all Conditions of Approval, I [Commissioner] move to approve Special Use Permit
Number 2014-032 for the installation of a painted mural on the face of an existing south retaining
wall and on the face of an existing west retaining wall for a location at 8 North C Street, Virginia City,
Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-084-01).

10.2 Alternative Motion

In accordance with the Findings under Section 6.2 of the Staff Report and other Findings deemed
appropriate by the Board, I [Commissioner] move to deny Special Use Permit Number 2014-032 for
the installation of a painted mural on the face of an existing south retaining wall and on the face of an
existing west retaining wall for a location at 8 North C Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada

(APN: 001-084-01). )
Prepared by: Dessie Redmond

Storey County Planner

o ai
Staff Report - 2014-032 Power of the Board & Planning Commission & Proposed Motions

19




APPENDIX 1: JUSTIFICATION SUBMITTED
BY THE APPLICANT

1 u]
Appendixes - 2014-032 Appendix |: Jusiification Submiited by the Applicant
11




Storev County Development Application

Detail Description/Justification of Project
Attached additional pages as necessary

Hertsac 0 Mol — o YA wsa -

Lialy Menn e’ - Nevada lats

/Dﬁ LTW%WM[@W "Lﬁ/’WI"J/D!

i W—ﬂ;f - V4T %ﬁxm} I/U(ﬂ/wx
pupy tphea_hovse | 4l sl - %mwh
\MM L V- )

C ot vkl - ol dx,w%u/ke MaMM/
/M’ﬂ\ Mevada - A S e vigwd - dakue
\@Wﬁ MW,&WU% 'AM/M dlared

dth Msandbnusa — Q-

f)—\

o _ -0
Appendixes - 2014-032 Appendix 1: Justification Submitted by the Applicant

12




APPENDIX 2: PROGRESS PHOTOS

o— - 1
Appendixes - 2014-032 Appendix 2: Progress Photos

13




= MR
i %ﬁmm&n i
www;w

B

T

|

Appendix 2: Progress Photos

032

2014

Appengixes -

w,

14




jn, 0
Appendixes - 2014-032 Appendix 2: Progress Photos

15




T
S ks
www«mw
2 .
wxmmzm

i
Pt

e
p

al

Appendix 2: Progress Photos

16

03z

Appendixes - 2014

=,



11

Appendix 2: Progress Photos

=

03z

2014

Appendixes -

17



L

n

a

Appendix 2; Progress Photos

=,

Appendixes - 2014-032

I8




fhetial
Sl
S
L

s

u

Appendix 2: Progress Photos

o

Appendixes - 2014-032

19




gk 7
M

i

=

0O
Appendixes - 2014-032

20

ai
Appendix 2: Progress Photos




u|

Appendix 2: Progress Photos

21

W ~

& : o

¢ L 3

@ o =

: L

M Q
w
@®
=
s}
c
0]
Q.
o
<L

m,




al
i

i

S AR ::;F’“!
=
= O

H
f 4
. S———

=

Appendixes - 2014-032

u]
Appendix 2: Progress Photos




i

Appendix 2: Progress Photos

m,

Appendixes - 2014-032

23




V & Teateaded g Renw, 1671 &1
Farst vam, deagoye 24, 1872

NGawr Cimade
Bruwn \

/
}
N

Srearnbua; Sprin)

el

sncline Mt

-
et

i

Lakefbve % *;\,;%h
;€ Phdeiac
N (e skaia .
b [P FCARSON CITY
V& T Raiiroad Company
Towerpaessad in Nyvada tse
Completed fanusey 28, 1871
i )
é g
u - i : -
Appendixes - 2014-032 - Appendix 2: Progress Photos

24




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: February 17, 2015 Estimate of time required: 1 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1, Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Parcel Map 2014-036 by James J. Galloway, Trustee. The applicant
requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels for a property located at 285 South F Street,
Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN) 001-146-01).

2. Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by the Planning Commission
and Staff, the Findings under section 5.1 of the Staff Report, and in compliance with all Conditions
of Approval, I [Commissioner] move to approve with conditions for Parcel Map Application
Number 2014-036 for dividing one parcel into two parcels for a property located at 285 South F
Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-146-01).

3. Prepared by: Dessie Redmond, Planner
Department: Planning Department Telephone: §47-1144

4. Staff summary: A Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels for a property located at 285 South
F Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN 001-146-01).

S. Supporting materials: Staff Report Number 2014-036 and Appendixes.
6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed bt:
epartment Head Department Name:
Cy};ﬂ.@ﬁu/my Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
] Denied i] Continued

Agenda Ttem No.




26 South B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440

STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse

Phone {775} 847-1144 — Fax (775} 847-0949
planning@sforeycounty.org

-
To: Storey County Board of County Commissioners
From: Storey County Planning Department
Meeting Date: February 17, 2015 at 10:00 a.m.

Meeting Location:
Staff Contact:
File:

Applicant:

Property Owner:

Property Location:
Zone:

Figures:

Appendixes:

Guiding Documents:

Request:

Storey County Courthouse, 26 B Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
Dessie Redmond, Planner

2014-036

James J. Galloway, Trustee

James J. Galloway and Martha L. Galloway, Trustees of the Galloway Living Trust
dated April 19, 2010

285 South F Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada (APN: 001-146-01).
Commerciai-Residential

Figure 1: Vicinity Map; Figure 2: Zoning Map; Figures 3 & 4: Pictometry Images;
Figure 5: Proposed Parcel Map; Figure 6: Existing Abutting Land Uses

Appendix 1: Legal Descriptions; Appendix 2: Note from Galloway; Appendix:
3 Justification of Application Submitted by the Applicant; Appendix 4: Nevada
Revised Statues 278.461 - 278.469

Storey County Code Section 17.30 Commercial-Residential Zone; Storey County
Master Plan and Nevada Revised Statues 278.461 through 278.469

The Applicant requests a Parcel Map dividing one parcel into two parcels for
a property located at 285 South F Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada
(Assessor Parcel Number: 001-146-01).

0
Staff Report 2014-036

—17
Introduction




TABLE OF CONTENTS

INEEOAUCTION. c...est ettt sr st st st e et seeasaeees s ses 1
Table OF CONLENLS.........ovccieceeeeciccrice et see s s s s essesenas 2
SEATREPOIT.....e ittt sttt et e et s s enas 3-10
Background & ANALYSIS......oovvveeenmieeereie et s s e 3
General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents....................... 7
Compliance with the Storey County Code.........oeuvveeceiicceieerrreeeveesseeeeseesenens 7
PUDBIIC COMIMENL.....cuiiiiiriirerierereeeiseteeetes e ses st s e eneeeeesseesseemsesss s enenn 7
FINAINES vttt er st et s s n e e, 8
Recommended Conditions of APproval..........o.ceecevieceoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s sececeeeennns 8
Power of the Board & Planning Commission............eveeeeeeveeeeeeeseeeeer e, 9
Proposed MOLIONS......co.covirmrer ettt e st e s e s e st e e se e st eeas o
Appendix 1: Legal Description. .. ieeieeeeeceereeeseseses e eeseeseeeene s ssssessseseens 11-12
Appendix 2: Note from GalloWay.......cc.ecurmrvrereeeeeeeenseescsieeeesreeeessesessessssses 13-14

Appendix 3: Justification of Application Submitted by the Applicant..............15-16
Appendix 4: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461-278.469.......ooveeeceerevrerrernernn. 17-23

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1: VICINIY Map....cococcceeereicierrereirece e ess et en e cees e s se e s sen s 3
FIUIE 2: ZOMING MAP.uwuceurierrrrresrecetesteesenss s esesessenseseessesseseesssssss e sassassasessssssssons 3
Figure 3: PiCtOMEtry IMAZE.......vvvireretieecrire st sscess et s s esesesssssenssesesesssenns 4
Figure 4: PictOmetry IMAZE.......veeceeeecrrrreeeeeeeetee sttt eeeeeseeeeee e sesesss s s s 4
Figure 5: Proposed Parcel Map.........cooeeuieeeeceieeiiinceeeoseeeeeeseeeee e essesescesessessesssens 5
Figure 6: Existing Abutting Land USES..........ceevv-immeeeeereeeeeeeeesesceseeeeesresseesesesesns 6
"~ Staff Report 201403 Taiole of Conten's and List of Figures




1. BACKGROUND &
ANALYSIS

1.1 Site Location and Characteristics
The subject property is located on F
Street, Virginia City, (Appendix 1: Legal
Descriptions) in Storey County, Nevada
(Assessor Parcel Number (APN)
001-146-01). The subject property is
approximately 11,202 square feet and

is owned by James J. Galloway and
Martha L. Galloway, Trustees of the
Galloway Living Trust dated April

19, 2010 (Appendix 2: Note from
Galloway). Gold Hill is approximately
two miles to the south and Mark Twain
is approximately seven miles to the

cast (Figure 1: Vicinity Map). The
subject property is zoned Commercial-
Residential (Figure 2: Zoning Map) and
is currently vacant (Figures 3 and 4: Site
Photos).

The subject property may be accessed
off State Route 341 (C Street), east
onto Washington Street and south off F
Street.

1.2 Proposed Parcel Map

The proposed Parcel Map shows the
existing parcel will be split into two
parcels (Figure 5: Proposed Parcel
Map). The new boundary line (that is
proposed to split the existing parcel)
will be located at the midpoint of the
existing parcel. Therefore, the two new
proposed parcels will be approximately
5,601 square feet each.

1.3 Application for a Parcel Map
Nevada Revised Statues (NRS) 278.461
defines a “Parcel Map” as a division of
land into four or less parcels.

Storey County Code (SCC) does not
specifically require an application for a

a,
Staff Report 2014-034

—l
Background & Analysis




=, -]
Staff Report 2014-034 Background & Analysis




12/17/2014 22:42 FAX Zos2

® ®

01-146-02 5 T~
TS~ L CARR, CHAS. & BEA e 2 :

BOOK 23 PAGE 208

-

s

1%
‘-.h‘-‘-“-‘

T~ 01-181-0%
DEL CARLD LY, TR
BOOK 78 PACE 59

0113307
B b o A79

Figure 5: Proposed Parcel Map

intentionally left blank

o u ]
Staff Report 2014-034 Background & Analysis




Parcel Map. However, NRS does require a Parcel Map to go through the Application process.

A proposed Parcel Map must comply with NRS 278.461 through 278.469 regulating the division of land into
four or less parcels.

NRS 278.464 Action on a Parcel Map by the Planning Commission to the governing body.
1. The Planning Commission shall:
In a county whose population is less than 700,000, within 60 days, after accepting a compiete
application for a Parcel Map, recommend approval, conditional approval or disapproval of the map in
a written report. The Planning Commission shall submit the Parcel Map and the written report to the
governing body.

The Applicant requests dividing one parcel of land into two parcels of land which is a request for a Parcel Map
per the NRS definition. Therefore, the Storey County Planning Department (Planning Department) requested
the Applicant submit an application for a Parcel Map (Appendix 3: Justification of Application Submitted by the
Applicant).

Appendix 4: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461 - 278.469 or click:
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NRS/nrs-278. htmI#¥NRS278Sec461

1.4 Adjacent Properties Existing Land Uses

The abutting property to the north is an existing single-family residence. The subject property abuts F Street to
the west, G Street to the east and an undeveloped Flowery Street to the south. The rail road is to the west of F
Street. There are existing residential and vacant uses is the surrounding area (Figure 6: Existing Abutting Land
Uses).

1.5 Abutting Properties Zoning

The abutting property to the north is zoned Commercial-Residential. To the west is F Street and further west of
F Street, properties are zoned Commercial-Residential. To the south is an undeveloped Flowery Street and to
the south of this, properties are zoned Residential 1. To the east is G Street and further to the east, properties are
also zoned Residential 1 (Figure 2: Zoning Map).

Figure 6: Existing Abutting Land Uses

= ]
Staff Report 2014-034 Background & Analysis




2. GENERAL COMPLIANCE WITH STOREY COUNTY'’S
GUIDING DOCUMENTS

2.1 Table 1: Land Use Compatibility

The following table shows land uses, Storey County Master Plan (Master Plan) designations and zoning
for the land surrounding the proposed Parcel Map. There appears to be no evident conflicts between the
proposed Parcel Map and SCC Title 17 Zoning or the Master Plan. The proposed Parcel Map is also
consistent with the surrounding existing uses.

Land Existing Land Use Master Plan Zoning|
Applicant's Land vacant commercial or residential | CR
Land to the north residence commercial or residential CR
Land to the west ROW/RR commercial or residential CR
Land to the south ROW/vacant SFR Rl
Land to the east ROW/residence/vacant SFR Rl

ROW: right-of-way; RR: rail road

3. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STOREY COUNTY CODE
3.1 Storey County Code 17.30 Commercial-Residential Zone

3.1.1 Storey County Code 17.30.040 Height and Width of Buildings
The proposed Parcel Map does not include a proposed building, therefore, the Application
conforms with this standard.

3.1.2 Storey County Code 17.30.050 Setback Requirements

The proposed Parcel Map does not include a proposed building; therefore, the Application
conforms with this standard.

3.1.3 Storey County Code 17.30.060 Use Density

The proposed Parcel Map does not include a proposed use density; therefore, the Application
conforms with this standard.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

As of posting date, Staff had not received any public comment for this file.

intentionally left blank

r uj
Staff Report 2014-036 General Compliance with $C Guiding Documents & SCC & Public Comment
7




5. FINDINGS

The Storey County Board of County Commissioners (the Board) shall cite Findings in a motion for
approval, approval with conditions, or denial. The approval, approval with conditions or denial of the
requested Parcel Map must be based on Findings. The Findings listed in the following subsections are
the minimum to be cited. The Board may include additional Findings in their decision.

5.1 Motion for Approval
The Findings listed in this subsection are the minimum to be cited in an approval or approval with
conditions. The following Findings are evident with regard to the requested Parcel Map when
the recommended conditions in Section 6 are applied. At a minimum, an approval or conditional
approval must be based on the following Findings:

5.1.1 The Parcel Map must comply with NRS 278.461 through 278.469 relating to the division of
land into four or less parcels; and

5.1.2 The Parcel Map must complies with all Federal, State, and County regulations pertaining to
Parcel Maps and allowed land uses; and

5.1.3 The Parcel Map will not impose substantial adverse impacts or safety hazards on the abutting
properties or the surrounding vicinity; and

5.1.4 The conditions of approval for the requested Parcel Map do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in Storey County Code Chapters 17.30 Commercial-Residential Zone or any other
Federal, State, or County regulations.

5.2 Motion for Denial
Should a motion be made to deny the Parcel Map request, the following Findings with explanation of
why should be included in that motion.

5.2.1 Substantial evidence shows that the Parcel Map conflicts with the purpose, intent, and other
specific requirement of Storey County Code Chapter 17.30 Commercial-Residential Zone or any
other Federal, State, or County regulations.

5.2.2 The conditions under the Parcel Map do not adequately mitigate potential adverse impacts on
surrounding uses or protect against potential safety hazards for surrounding uses.

6. RECOMMENDED CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable Storey County Department.

1. General requirements. The Parcel Map must comply with Nevada Revised Statues (NRS) 278.461
through 278.469 relating to the division of land into four or less parcels. The Parcel Map must
comply with Federal, State, and County regulations pertaining to Parcel Maps and allowed tand uses.

2. Record of Survey. The Applicant shail submit to the Storey County Planning Department (Planning
Department) a Record of Survey. The Final Map must show all parcel boundaries, easements, and
right-of-ways.

3. Access and Easements. All existing streets, easements, and utility easements, whether public or
private, must remain in effect and be delineated clearly on the Final Map. No existing easements will
be affected by the approval of this Parcel Map.

4, Taxes Paid. Prior to the recording of the proposed Parcel Map, the Applicant shall submit to the
Planning Department evidence that all property taxes on the land have been paid in-full for the fiscal
year.

[m, 8 |
Stoff Report 2014-036 Findings & Recommended Conditions of Approval




5. Payment of Tax Imposed. Prior to the recording of the proposed Parcel Map, the Applicant shall
submit to the Planning Department an affidavit stating that the Applicant will make provision for
the payment of the tax imposed by NRS Chapter 375 and for compliance with the disclosure and
recording requirements of NRS 598.0923 subsection (5), if applicable, by the person who proposes
to divide the land or any successor in interest.

6. Division of Water Resources or Will Serve Letter. Pursuant to NRS 278.461 subsection (2), the
Applicant shall provide a copy of the Parcel Map to the Division of Water Resources of the State
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources and obtain a certificate from the Division
indicating that the Parcel Map is approved as to the quantity of water available for use or obtain a
will-serve letter from the Storey County Public Works Department (Public Works), as applicable.

7. Separate Water and Sewer Connections for Each Parcel. The property owner is required to obtain
a will-serve letter from Public Works and separate water and sewer connections for each parcel.
Connections must be paid in-full prior to any building permits being issued.

8. Requirements by the County. Pursuant to NRS 278.462, the County may require street grading,
drainage provisions and lot designs that are reasonably necessary. If the parcels created by the
proposed Parcel Map are anticipated to be used for residential, commercial or industrial purposes,
the Storey County Fire District (SCFD) and the Storey County Building Department (Building
Department) may require off-site access, street alignment, surfacing and width, water quality, water
supply and sewerage provisions only as reasonably necessary and consistent with the existing use of
an land zoned for similar use which is within 660 feet of the proposed parcel. If the proposed parcels
are less than one acre, the governing body or, if authorized by the governing body, the Planning
Commission or other authorized person may require additional improvements which are reasonably
necessary and consistent with the use of the land if it is developed as proposed.

9. Duties of the Parcel Map Preparer. The preparer of the proposed Parcel Map shall meet all
requirements pursuant to NRS 278.468 through 278.469.

10. Final Map. The Final Parcel Map must meet the form and contents pursuant to NRS 278.466.

11. Null and Void. The Final Parcel Map must be recorded with the Storey County Recorder within
12 months of the Board’s approval. If the Final Map is not recorded by that time, this approval will
become null and void,

7. POWER OF THE BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Commission must take such action thereon as it deems
warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal resolution, and such
resolution must recite the Findings of the Planning Commission upon which it bases its decision. The
decision of the Planning Commission in the matter of granting the Parcel Map is advisory to the Storey
County Board of County Commissioners (the Board) and that governing body must consider the report
and recommendation and must make such a decision thereon as it deems warranted.

8. FEBRUARY 5, 2015 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
At the February 5, 2015 Planning Commission meeting, in accordance with the recommendation by
Staff, the Findings under Subsection 5.1 of the Staff Report and in compliance with all Conditions of
Approval, the Planning Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval with conditions for
Parcel Map Number 2014-036.

o n |
Staff Report 2014-036 Recemmended Conditions of Approval & Power of the Board & PC & Feb 5 PC Meeting
9




9. PROPOSED MOTIONS

This section contains two motions from which to choose. The motion for approval with Conditions of
Approval is recommended by the Planning Commission and Staff and in accordance with the Findings
under section 5.1 of the Staff Report. Those Findings should be made part of that motion. A motion for
denial may be made and that motion should cite one or more of the Findings shown in section 5.2 of the
Staff Report. Other Findings determined appropriate by the Board should be made part of either motion.

9.1 Recommended Motion

In accordance with the recommendation by the Planning Commission and Staff, the Findings under
section 5.1 of the Staff Report, and in compliance with all Conditions of Approval, I [Commissioner]
move to approve with conditions for Parcel Map Application Number 2014-036 for dividing one
parcel into two parcels for a property located at 285 South F Street, Virginia City, Storey County,
Nevada (Assessor Parcel Number: 001-146-01).

9.2 Alternative Motion

In accordance with the Findings under section 5.2 of this report and other Findings against

the recommendation for approval with conditions by the Planning Commission and Staff, [
[Commissioner] move to deny Parcel Map Application Number 2014-036 for dividing one parcel
into two parcels for a property located at 285 South F Street, Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada
(Assessor Parcel Number: 001-146-01).

Prepared by: Dessie Redmond
Storey County Planner

o |
Staff Report 201 4-034 Proposed Motions
10




APPENDIX 1: LEGAL DESCRIPTION

o
Appendixes 2014-036
11

n]
Appendix 1: Legal Descripfion




EXHIBIT A
{I Legal Description: SOUTH 1/2 LOT 10, LOTS 11 AND 12, BLOCK 148, RANGE C, VIRGINIA
CITY, STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA ]|

APN (01-146-01

The True Point of Beginning being a 5/8 Rebar, PLS #2617, THE SW comer of Lot 12, Block
148, Range F, at the intersection of the Northern 40' RIW of Flowery Street and the Eastern 65
RW of “F” Street, said True Point of Beginning bears N 23° 01' 16" E 4299.86 Ft. from the USGS
WHEELER MONUMENT, said True Point of Beginning also bears 8 35° 51" 20" W 4711.41 Ft.
from the Section Corner common to sections 20 21 28 29 T.17N., R.21E., M.D.B.&M., a 4" PIPE;
thence along the Eastern 65' R/W of "F" Street, N 15° 10' 13" E for 113.88 Ft. to a set 5/8 Rebar,
PLS # 2617 the NW comer of the S ¥ of lot 10; thence along the Northern line of the 8 % of Lot
10, 8 74°19' 09" W for 100.01 Ft. to a set 5/8 Rebar, PLS #2617, the NE corner of the S % of Lot
10 in the Western 49.2' R/W of "G" Street; thence along the Western 49.2' R/W of “G” Street, §
15° 10° 23" E for 110.16 FL. to a set 5/8 Rebar, PLS #2817 in the Northern 40’ R/W of Flowery
Street the SE corner of Lot 12; thence along the Northern RAV of Flowery Street, N 76° 27 00"
W for 100.04 Ft. to the True Point of Beginning, the Area being 11,202.42 SqFt or 0.257 Acres.
These fots being the Southern ¥ of Lot 10, Lots 11 and 12, Block 148, Range F, Virginia City,
Storey County, Nevada as shown on that Record of Survey of the $1/2 of Lot 10, and Lots 11 and
12, Block 148, Range F, as prepared by Piedmont Engineering Co., and Recorded in the Storey
County Recorders Office on July 10, 1897 as Document # 80567

Wm Michael Donovan, Jr.
P.O. Box 1

Sitver City, Nevada 89428
(775) 847-0641 .
P.L.S. #2617 Exp 12-31-04

ATTACHMENT 4 -- GALLOWAY APPLICATION
Legal Description of parcel 001-146-01 at 285 S. F Street

o - o
Appendixes 2014-034 Appendix 1: Legal Descripfion
12




[

APPENDIX 2: NOTE FROM GALLOWAY

W
Appendixes 2014-036

o
Appendix 2: Note from Galloway
13




ﬁ dﬁ‘fﬁ "wﬁ‘ﬁ Eagﬁﬁny /f@a’ ﬂ?@h"mﬂrmﬁ
4 ﬁﬁf?i fﬁ; I
_ §€§%ﬂf‘( it 3‘?’? l{% ”? %@iﬁjfdfﬁ T
S 7 f Mwm z mz/f ol wfea

e ﬁwf "' 5 FUily o o 7
“a ?dfmf.‘ f’ﬁ%g ‘.‘ww*ﬁff 'Wff&w o '}”’*# ﬁ%ﬁfﬁfﬁ ﬂ?{{ﬁ:f -

o Fhat fﬁﬁf,,ﬁfs&fﬁ; s:f ;f’f’i%‘.,,éli*%fi
g ?ﬁf@* @Jﬁfﬁw 5 f ’

o 1]
Appendixes 2014-036 Appendix 2: Note from Galloway
14




APPENDIX 3: JUSTIFICATION OF APPLICATION SUBMITTED
BY THE APPLICANT

o ul
Appendixes 2014-036 Appendix 3: Justification of Application Submitted by the Applicant
15




12/17/2014 22:42 FAX @ooz

®
01~146-02 5 -
o CARR, CHAS. & BEA aNNE
BO0K 23 PAGE 208
2

T~ 01-181-01
DEL. CARLO V. TRU
BOOK 78 PADE 584

MAP AT'I‘ACHMENT 3 - GALLOWAY APPLICATION Rav- [2711/14

Apphcant saeks approval to dmde the existing parcel APN 001 146-01 into two
¢ parcels, labeled A and B for purposes of this application, by establishing a new :
. boundary line running straight between the midpoint of the existing boundary line °
. running along F Street and the midpoint of the existing boundary line running .
- along G Street ~ with “midpoint” defined as a point on each boundary line that is .
- equidistant from the respective two corners that define the line. :

AR

=, .
Appendixes 2014-036 Appendix 3: Justification of Application Submitted by the Appficant
1é




APPENDIX 4: NEVADA REVISED STATUES 278.461-278.469

4 0
Appendixes 2014-036 Appendix 4: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461-278.46%
17




Parcel Maps
NRS 278.461 General requirements; exemptions.

1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, a person who proposes to divide any land for
transfer or development into four lots or less shall:

{a) Prepare a parcel map and file the number of copies, as required by local ordinance, of the parcel
map with the planning commission or its designated representative or, if there is no planning
commission, with the clerk of the governing body; and

{b) Pay a filing fee in an amount determined by the governing body,
= unless those requirements are waived or the provisions of NRS 278.471 to 278.4725, inclusive, apply.
The map must be accompanied by a written statement signed by the treasurer of the county in which
the land to be divided is located indicating that all property taxes on the land for the fiscal year have
been paid, and by the affidavit of the person who proposes to divide the land stating that the person will
make provision for the payment of the tax imposed by chapter 375 of NRS and for compliance with the
disclosure and recording requirements of subsection 5 of NRS 598.0923, if applicable, by the person
who proposes to divide the land or any successor in interest.

2. In addition to any other requirement set forth in this section, a person who is required to
prepare a parcel map pursuant to subsection 1 shall provide a copy of the parcel map to the Division of
Water Resources of the State Department of Conservation and Natural Resources and obtain a
certificate from the Division indicating that the parcel map is approved as to the quantity of water
available for use if:

(a) Any parcelincluded in the parcel map:

(1) ts within or partially within a basin designated by the State Engineer pursuant to NRS

534,120 for which the State Engineer has issued an order requiring the approval of the parcel map by

the State Engineer; and
{2) Will be served by a domestic well; and

(b} The dedication of a right to appropriate water to ensure a sufficient supply of water is not
required by an applicable local ordinance.

3. If the parcel map is submitted to the clerk of the governing body, the cierk shall submit the
parcel map to the governing body at its next regular meeting.

4, A common-interest community consisting of four units or less shall be deemed to be a division of
land within the meaning of this section, but need only comply with this section and NRS 278.371,
278.373 to 278.378, inclusive, 278.462, 278.464 and 278.466.

5. A parcel map is not required when the division is for the express purpose of:

{a} The creation or realignment of a public right-of-way by a public agency.

{b) The creation or realignment of an easement.

(¢} An adjustment of the boundary line between two abutting parcels or the transfer of land
between two owners of abutting parcels, which does not result in the creation of any additional parcels,
if such an adjustment is approved pursuant to NRS 278.5692 and is made in compliance with the
provisions of NRS 278.5693.

(d) The purchase, transfer or development of space within an apartment building or an industrial or
commercial building.

(e} Carrying out an order of any court or dividing land as a result of an operation of law.

6. A parcel map is not required for any of the following transactions involving fand:

(a) The creation of a lien, mortgage, deed of trust or any other security instrument.

{bj The creation of a security or unit of interest in any investment trust regulated under the laws of
this State or any other interest in an investment entity.

(c} Conveying an interest in oil, gas, minerals or building materials, which is severed from the surface
ownership of real property.

o
Appendixas 2014-034

18

ul
Appendix 4; Nevada Revised Statues 278.461-278.4649




(d) Conveying an interest in land acquired by the Department of Transportation pursuant to chapter
408 of NRS.

{e) Filing a certificate of amendment pursuant to NRS 278.473.

7.  When two or more separate lots, parcels, sites, units or plots of land are purchased, they remain
separate for the purposes of this section and NRS 278.468, 278.590 and 278.630. When the lots,
parcels, sites, units or piots are resold or conveyed they are exempt from the provisions of NRS 278.010
to 278.630, inclusive, until further divided.

8. Unless a method of dividing land is adopted for the purpose or wouid have the effect of evading
this chapter, the provisions for the division of land by a parcel map do not apply to a transaction
exempted by paragraph (c) of subsection 1 of NRS 278.320.

9. Asused in this section, “domestic well” has the meaning ascribed to it in NRS 534.350.

[27.1:110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.26a]—(NRS A 1973, 453, 1338, 1975, 1564; 1977, 1508;
1979, 1499; 1983, 251; 1985, 709; 1989, 501; 1991, 583, 1383, 1387; 1993, 2569; 2007, 849; 2009, 1114)

NRS 278.462 Requirements which may be imposed by governing body. The governing body
or, if authorized by the governing body, the planning commission or other authorized person:

1. May require street grading, drainage provisions and lot designs as are reasonably necessary.

2. If it anticipates, based upon duly adopted ordinances and plans, that the parcels will be used for
residential, commercial or industrial purposes, may require off-site access, street alignment, surfacing
and width, water quality, water supply and sewerage provisions only as necessary and consistent with
the existing use of any land zoned for similar use which is within 660 feet of the proposed parcel. If the
proposed parcels are less than 1 acre, the governing body or, if authorized by the governing body, the
planning commission or other authorized person may require additional improvements which are
reasonably necessary and consistent with the use of the land if it is developed as proposed.

3. Forasecond or subsequent parcel map with respect to:

(a) A single parcel; or

{b) A contiguous tract of land under the same awnership,
™= may require any reasonabie improvement, but not more than would be required if the parcel were a

subdivision.
(Added to NRS by 1977, 1509; A 1991, 624; 1993, 2570; 1995. 710; 2003, 656)

NRS 278.4625 Minimum size of mobile home lot. The governing body of a city or county may
not require the minimum size of a mobile home lot that is individually owned to be larger than the

minimum size of a mobile home lot that is leased to a tenant.
(Added to NRS by 1993, 1470)

NRS 278.463 Survey required; exception. Except as otherwise provided in this section, a
parcel map must be based on a survey made for that purpose. The county surveyor, city surveyor or
professional land surveyor appointed by the governing body, may pursuant to NRS 278.464 waive the
requirement of a survey if, in his or her judgment, a survey is not required to accomplish the purposes of
NRS 278.010 to 278.630, inclusive.

(Added to WRS by 1975, 1562; A 1993, 2571)

NRS 278.464 Action on parcel map by planning commission, governing body or other
authorized person or agency; waiver of requirement for map and survey; consideration of certain
criteria authorized in determining approval of certain parcel maps; appeals; certificate of approval
of parcel map.

1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, if there is a planning commission, it shall:
{a) In a county whose population is 700,000 or more, within 45 days; or
{b) In a county whose population is less than 700,000, within 60 days,

ta
Appendixes 2014-036

19

ul
Appendix 4: Nevada Revised $tafues 278.461-278.469




= after accepting as a complete application a parcel map, recommend approval, conditional approval or
disapproval of the map in a written report. The planning commission shall submit the parcel map and
the written report to the governing body.

2. If the governing body has authorized the planning commission to take final action on a parcel
map, the planning commission shalk:

(a) In a county whose population is 700,000 or more, within 45 days; or

(b} in a county whose population is less than 700,000, within 60 days,
= after accepting as a complete application the parcel map, approve, conditionally approve or
disapprove the map. The planning commission shall file its written decision with the governing body.
Unless the time is extended by mutual agreement, if the planning commission is authorized to take final
action and it fails to take action within the period specified in this subsection, the parcel map shall be
deemed approved.

3. If there is no planning commission or if the governing body has not authorized the planning
commission to take final action, the governing body or, by authorization of the governing body, the
director of planning or other authorized person or agency shall:

{a) Ina county whose population is 700,000 or mare, within 45 days; or

(b) Ina county whose population is fess than 700,000, within 60 days,
= after acceptance of the parcel map as a complete application by the governing body pursuant to
subsection 1 or pursuant to subsection 3 of NRS 278.461, review and approve, conditionally approve or
disapprove the parcel map. Unless the time is extended by mutual agreement, if the governing body, the
director of planning or other authorized person or agency fails to take action within the period specified
in this subsection, the parcel map shall be deemed approved.

4. The planning commission and the governing body or director of planning or other authorized
person or agency shall not approve the parcel map unless the person proposing to divide the land has
submitted an affidavit stating that the person will make provision for the payment of the tax imposed by
chapter 375 of NRS and for compliance with the disclosure and recording requirements of subsection 5
of NRS 598.0923, if applicable, by the person proposing to divide the land or any successor in interest.

5. Except as otherwise provided in NRS 278.463, if unusual circumstances exist, a governing body
or, if authorized by the governing body, the planning commission may waive the requirement for a
parcel map. Before waiving the requirement for a parcel map, a determination must be made by the
county surveyor, city surveyor or professional land surveyor appointed by the governing body that a
survey is not required. Unless the time is extended by mutual agreement, a request for a waiver must be
acted upon:

(a) In a county whose population is 700,000 or more, within 45 days; or

(b) Ina county whose population is less than 700,000, within 60 days,
= after the date of the request for the waiver or, in the absence of action, the waiver shall be deemed
approved.

6. A governing body may consider or may, by ordinance, authorize the consideration of the criteria
set forth in subsection 3 of NRS 278.349 in determining whether to approve, conditionally approve or
disapprove a second or subsequent parcel map for land that has been divided by a parce! map which
was recorded within the 5 years immediately preceding the acceptance of the second or subsequent
parcel map as a complete application.

7. An applicant or other person aggrieved by a decision of the governing body’s authorized
representative or by a final act of the planning commission may appeal the decision in accordance with
the ordinance adopted pursuant to NRS 278.3195.

8. If a parcel map and the associated division of land are approved or deemed approved pursuant
to this section, the approval must be noted on the map in the form of a certificate attached thereto and
executed by the clerk of the governing body, the governing body’s designated representative or the

o u]
Appendixes 2014-034 Appendix 4: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461-278.44%
20




chair of the planning commission. A certificate attached to a parcel map pursuant to this subsaction
must indicate, if applicable, that the governing body or planning commission determined that a public
street, easement or utility easement which will not remain in effect after a merger and resubdivision of
parcels conducted pursuant to NRS 278.4925 has been vacated or abandoned in accordance with NRS

278.480.
(Added to NRS by 1977, 1510; A 1989, 792; 1993, 2571; 1997. 2427; 1999, 788, 893; 2001, 64, 1969, 2811:
2007, 850; 2009, 1116, 2011.1197)

NRS 278.466 Form and contents of parcel map; reference to parcel number and recording.

1. The parcel map must be legibly drawn in permanent black ink on tracing cloth or produced by
the use of other materials of a permanent nature generally used for that purpose in the engineering
profession. Affidavits, certificates and acknowledgments must be legibly stamped or printed upon the
map with permanent black ink. The size of each sheet must be 24 by 32 inches. A marginal line must be
drawn completely around each sheet, leaving an entirely blank margin of 1 inch at the top, bottom and
right edges, and of 2 inches at the left edge along the 24-inch dimension.

2. A parcel map must indicate the owner of any adjoining land, or any right-of-way if owned by the
person dividing the land.

3. A parcel map must show:

(a) The area of each parcel or lot and the total area of the land to be divided in the following
manner:

(1) In acres, calculated to the nearest one-hundredth of an acre, if the area is 2 acres or more; or
(2) Insquare feet if the area is less than 2 acres.

(b} Al monuments found, set, reset, replaced or removed, describing their kind, size and location
and giving other data relating thereto.

(c} Bearing or witness monuments, the basis of bearings, bearing and length of lines and the scate of
the map.

(d) The name and iegal designation of the tract or grant in which the survey is located and any ties
to adjoining tracts.

{e) Any easements granted or dedications made.

{f) Any other data necessary for the inteiligent interpretation of the various items and locations of
the points, lines and area shown.

4. A parcel map must include:

(a) The memorandum of oaths described in NRS 625.320.

(b} The certificate of the surveyor required pursuant to NRS 278.375.

(¢} The certificate of the Division of Water Resources of the State Department of Conservation and
Natural Resources issued pursuant to NRS 278.461, if any.

{d) The signature of each owner of the land to be divided.

5.  Agoverning body may by local crdinance require a parcel map to include:

{a) Areport from a title company which lists the names of:

(1) Each owner of record of the land to be divided; and
(2) Each holder of record of a security interest in the land to he divided,
= if the security interest was created by a mortgage or a deed of trust.

(b) The written consent of each holder of record of a security interest listed pursuant to
subparagraph (2) of paragraph (a) to the preparation and recordation of the parcel map. A holder of
record of a security interest may consent by signing:

(1) The parcel map; or

[ .|
Appendixes 2014-036 Appendix 4; Nevada Revised Statues 278.441-278.469
21




{2) A separate document that is recorded with the parcel map and declares his or her consent to
the division of land, if the map contains a notation that a separate document has been recorded to this
effect.

6. If the requirement for a parcel map is waived, the governing body may specify by local ordinance
the type and extent of information or mapping necessary for the division of land.
7. Reference to the parcel number and recording data of a recorded parcel map is a complete legal

description of the land contained in the parcel.
[Part 27.2:110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.26b]—{(NRS A 1960, 138; 1973, 1338; 1975, 1566;
1977, 1510, 1985, 897; 1989, 793; 1993, 2572; 1995, 198; 2007, 852)

NRS 278.467 Preparation, recordation and contents of document which may be required if
parcel map waived; statement indicating that property taxes have been paid; county recorder to
provide copy of document or access to digital document to county assessor.

1. If the requirement for a parcel map is waived, the authority which granted the waiver may
require the preparation and recordation of a document which contains:

{a) A legal description of all parts based on a system of rectangular surveys;

{b) A provision for the dedication or reservation of any road right-of-way or easement; and

{c) The approval of the authority which granted the waiver.

2. If a description by metes and bounds is necessary in describing the parcel division, it must be
prepared by a professional land surveyor and bear his or her signature and stamp.

3. The person preparing the document may include the following statement:

This document was prepared from existing information (identifying it and stating where filed
and recorded), and the undersigned assumes no responsibility for the existence of monuments or
correctness of other information shown on or copied from any such prior documents.

4, A document recorded pursuant to this section must be accompanied by a written statement
signed by the treasurer of the county in which the land to be divided is iocated indicating that all
property taxes on the land for the fiscal year have been paid.

5. A county recorder who records @ document pursuant to this section shall, within 7 working days
after he or she records the document, provide to the county assessor at no charge:

(a) A duplicate copy of the document; or

(b) Access to the digital document. The document must be in a form that is acceptable to the county

recorder and the county assessor,
(Added to NRS by 1977, 1511; A 1989, 501, 794; 1991, 1384: 1993, 2573; 2001. 1560; 2003, 2786)

NRS 278.468 Duties of preparer of parcel map upon approval; duties of county recorder.

1. If a parcel map is approved or deemed approved pursuant to NRS 278.464, the preparer of the
map shall:

(a) Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2, cause the approved map to be recorded in the
office of the county recorder within 1 year after the date the map was approved or deemed approved,
unless the governing body establishes by ordinance a longer period, not to exceed 2 years, for recording
the map. The map must be accompanied by a written statement signed by the treasurer of the county in
which the land to be divided is located indicating that all property taxes on the land for the fiscal year
have been paid.

(b} Pay a fee of $17 for the first sheet of the map plus $10 for each additional sheet to the county
recorder for filing and indexing.

2. In a county whose population is fess than 100,000, if the parcel map shows an area totaling 50
acres or more that is subject to a conservation easement, the preparer of the map shall cause the

o
Appendixes 2014-0346

22

u ]
Appendix 4: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461-278.449




approved map to be recorded in the office of the county recorder within 3 years after the date the map
was approved or deemed approved, unless the governing body grants an extension of time for recording
the map, which may not exceed 1 year. As used in this subsection, “conservation easement” means an
easement that permanently preserves or protects open space, a floodplain or agricultural land from
being parceled, subdivided or otherwise developed in a manner incompatible with the preservation or
protection of the open space, floodplain or agricultural land.

3. Upon receipt of a parcel map, the county recorder shall file the map in a suitable place. The
county recorder shall keep proper indexes of parcel maps by the name of grant, tract, subdivision or
United States subdivision,

4. A county recorder who records a parcel map pursuant to this section shall, within 7 working days
after he or she records the parcel map, provide to the county assessor at no charge:

(a) A duplicate copy of the parcef map and any supporting documents; or

(b) Access to the digital parcel map and any digital supporting documents. The map and supporting
documents must be in a form that is acceptable to the county recorder and the county assessor.

[Part 27.2:110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.26b]—(NRS A 1969, 255; 1973, 1339; 1975, 757;
1981, 214; 1993, 1357, 2574; 1995. 710; 1997, 2428; 1999, 895; 2001, 1560, 3217; 2003, 2786; 2011, 695)

NRS 278.469 Map to indicate record of survey not in conflict with planning and zoning
requirements. If a record of survey contains two or more fots or parcels, the surveyor or a person for
whom the record of survey is made shall place upon the map thereof a statement of the facts which wiil
clearly show that such record of survey is not in conflict with the requirements of NRS 278.010 to
278.630, inclusive, and the reguiations of transactions pertaining thereto shall be complied with.

[Part 27.2:110:1941; added 1947, 834; 1943 NCL § 5063.26b]—NRS A 1973, 1339; 1977, 1511)—(Substituted
in revision for NRS 278.540)

[n; ]
Appendixes 20140346 Appendix 4: Nevada Revised Statues 278.461-278.469
23




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: ) -)7-/5 Estimate of time required: 0 -5

Agenda: Consent { ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion; Approval
3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to

Commission Meeting., The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required: None
' District Atforney
8. Reviewed by: .
x___ Deparim Department Name: Community Development
@_Mty Mednager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

ey ey
e LT

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Busginess

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 « (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 * buslic@storeycounty.org

Licenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office February 9, 2015
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the February 17, 2015, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county;

LICENSING BOARD

SECOND READINGS
A. LOW-TEMP INSULATIONS, INC.. — Contractor / 22631 N, 18" Avenue ~ Phoenix (insulated panels)
B. CC COMMUNICATIONS — Contractor / PO Box 1390 ~ Fallon (telecommunications)
C. BI-STATE ELECTRIC CO — Contractor / 1617 Freeport Blvd, ~ Sparks (electrical contractor)
D. NEVADA FOOD TRUCKS, LLC — General / 5526 Marin Circle ~ Sun Valley (food catering)
E. BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC. — General / 3410 Peru Drive (battery distribution) TRI
F. STORMO INVESTMENTS, LLC ~ General / 14885 La Briana Avenue ~ Reno
G. SHAMBAUGH & SON, LP — Contractor / 7614 Opportunity Drive ~ Ft. Wayne, IN (fire sprinkler cont,)
H. NEVADA STAINED GLASS-FIRE HORSE STUDIQOS — Home Business / 132 N. C St (art) vC
I. TECTONICS DESIGN GROUP - Contractor / 10451 Double R Blvd ~ Reno (architects)
J. INTEGRITY PEST MANAGEMENT - Contractor / 4240 Reno Highway ~ Fallon (pest control)
K. IONIX, LLC - General / 222 East Sydney (metal fabrication) TRI
L. RICH DOSS, INC. — General / 201 Wild Horse Canyon Drive (transportation) MCC
M. HARRIS INDUSTRIAL GASES — General / 236 East Sydney (welding equip supply) TRI

Inspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




